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LEGAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION

DIRECTORS
Serving in the year and up to 11 December 2023,
Name Committees  Role
Biracter ex officio
Jan Shadick 1,2 Chief Executive Officer & Accounting Officer
Birectors nominated by the Members ¢f the Trust
Ade Adetosoye 6 Nominated Director,
Anthony Cann 8 Nominated Director, Resigned 14 December 2022
Sally Dyson 4,10 Nominated Director,
John Fernau 1.7 Nominated Director,
Oliver Harrison 24 Nominated Director, Chair of Standards Committee

Nominated Director, Resigned 16 November 2022
Nominated Director, Chair of People Committee

4 Nominated Director, Chair of the Trust Board, Member
Nominated Director, Chair of Audit & Risk Committee

William Macpherson
Rupert McNeil
Nicholas Scarles
John Shuffrey

W= s

Direeiors sppeinted by the Temple Grove Schools Trust
Simon Lough 1,3,6,9 Appointed Director, Vice Chair, Member

f Co-opted Clrectors

Emma Bryan 1.3.7 Appointed 1 January 2023
Adam Glossop 1 Chair of Finance Committee
Sue John 24
Sabrina Luisi 2 Appointed 27 March 2023
Individuais co-opted (o the Finance Committes
Neil Cole Appointed 28 February 2023
Christopher (Ludo) Hashemi Resigned 27 June 2023

ndividuals cc-opted to the Standards Commities
Cassandra Buchanan 8

lsdividuals co-opted to the Audic & Risk Commiitee
Mark Cornelius
Ann Rinsler Appointed 12 June 2023

Individusls co-cpated o theé Pecple Commitiee
Chris Achiampong

KEY TO SUB-COMMITTEES
Finance Committee
Standards Committee
Audit & Risk Committee
People Committee
Haberdashers’ Hatcham College Local Governing Body Committee
Haberdashers' Knights Academy Local Governing Body Committee
Haberdashers’ Crayford Academy Local Governing Body Committee
Haberdashers’ Borough Academy Local Governing Body Committee
Haberdashers’ Knights Primary Lacal Governing Body Committee

. Haberdashers'’ Crayford Primary Local Governing Body Committee
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MEMBERS OF THE COMPANY
in office on 11 December 2023

The Worshipful Company of Haberdashers.
Nicholas Scarles

Simon Lough:

Richard Glover

Arabella Gonzalez

'ACADEMIES AND SCHOOLS

Haberdashers’ Aske's Federation Trust trades as Haberdashers' Academies Trust South (the Trust). The
Trust's ideal madel is that each of the school clusters comprises a secondary school partly fed by pupils

progressing from its own primary school or schools.

1 Haberdashers' Hatcham College
Haberdashers' Hatcham Primary School
Haberdashers' Hatcham Free School

2 Haberdashers’ Crayford Academy
Haberdashers’ Crayford: Primary School
Haberdashers' Slade Green Primary School

3 Haberdashers' Knights Academy
Haberdashers' Knights Primary School

4 Haberdashers’ Borough Academy
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Key Management Persannel Executives in role on 11 December 2023.

CENTRAL TRUST TEAM Jan Shadick

Kafilat Agboola
Sara Allison
Paul Atkinson
Gemma Lavin.

Marianne Newton

SECONDARY EXECUTIVE Tesca Bennett

Tom Howells
Declan Jones
Katie Scott

Steve Wheatley

PRIMARY EXECUTIVE Kate Ellis

Graham Gibson
Emily Gyimah
Jan Mintram
Sarah Mitchsll

David Welsh

Chief Executive Officer (CEQ)

Director of Professional Learning

Director of People

Director of Finance & Company Secretary
Director of Digital Experience

Trust Operations Director & Governance
Professional

Principal, Haberdashers' Knights Academy
Director of School Improvement, Secondary
Principal, Haberdashers’ Borough Academy
Principal, Haberdashers' Hatcham College

Principal, Haberdashers' Crayford Academy

Principal, Haberdashers’ Crayford Primary
Principal Haberdashers' Knights Primary
Principal, Haberdashers' Hatcham Primary
Principal, Haberdashers' Slade Green
Primary

Director of Schoal Improvement, Primary

Principal, Haberdashers' Hatcham Free
School
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The Directors, who are trustees for the purposes of Charity Law and directors for the purposes of the Companies.
Act, submit their annual report and financial statements together with the auditor’s report far the year from 1t
September 2022 to 31 August 2023 and confirm that the latter have been prepared in accordance with Accounting
and Reporting by Charities: Statement of Recommended Practice applicable to charities preparing their accounts
in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and in the Republic of Ireland (FRS102)
(effective 1 January 2019) — Charities SORP (FRS102) second edition and the Companies Act 2006, and! the
Academies Accounts Direction 2022 to 2023.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY FOR THR YEAR
The principal activity for the year has been the provision of primary and secondary education at the Trust's nine

schools. In October 2022 the pupil census recorded 70 nursery pupils, 1,395 primary pupils from reception to.year
6 and 4,576 secondary pupils of which 716 attended the sixth form.

STRUCTURE, GOYERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT

CONSTITUTION

The Trust is a charitable company limited by guarantee (registered number 02535091) and an exempt charity.
The Trust became an exempt charity under the provisions of the Academies Act 2010. Particulars of the Trust,
and of its Members, Directors, Key Management Personnel and Executive teams are shown on pages 3 to. 6.

MEMBERS AND THE GOVERNING BORY
The Members of the Trust comprise the Worshipful Company of Haberdashers and up to four further Members

appointed by the Worshipful Company of Haberdashers. Any number of additional persons can, through special
resolution, be appointed as Members, with:the consent of the Worshipful Company of Haberdashers.

The governance of the Trust is defined in its Memorandum and Articles of Association together with the funding
agreement with the Department for Education (“DfE").

The Trust adopted new Articles of Association on 1st January 2022.

The Board of the Trust must include no fewer than three Directors. There is no maximum number of Directors.
The Board comprises:

« up to 9 Directors nominated and appointed by the Members;

« the Chief Executive Officer of the Trust, appointed by the Members;

e up to two Appointed Directors proposed by Temple Grove Schools Trust Limited; and,

e any number of co-opted Directors appointed by the Member nominated and Appointed Directors.

The total number of Directors who are also employees of the Trust cannot exceed one third of the total number
of Directors.

The names of those Directors who served during the year, or who are in office at the date of this report, are on.
page 3. '

MEMBERS™ LIABILITY
Each member of the Trust undertakes to contribute a sum, not exceeding £10, to the assets of the Trust in the
event of it being wound up while he or she is a member of the Trust or within one year of him or her ceasing to be

a member, in respect of undischarged debts and liabilities incurred by the Trust before the date that he or she
ceased to be a member.
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GOVERMNING DOCUMENT

The principal governing documents of the Trust, which was formed on 28 August 1990, are its Memorandum,
Articles of Association and funding agreements. The Trust, being a company limited by guarantee, does not have
a share capital. The Secretary of State for Education has the power to direct the directors of the Trust in certain
limited circumstances where the quality of education is deemed to be unsatisfactory.

METHOD OF RECRINTHENT AND ARPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS

Directors are recruited based on the skills and experience that they will bring to the Trust board. Directors are
appointed under the terms of clauses 45 to 58 of the Company's Articles of Association. There are no parent
directors since parent govemors are entitled to be appointed on each of the academies' local governing bodies
(LGB) (clauses 53 to 56 of the Articles of Association). Candidates for the position of director are identified through
national advertising and on the recommendation of suitably qualified individuals, by current Directors, by the
Members, by the Worshipful Company of Haberdashers and by the Temple Grove Schoocls Trust. The Trust's
People Committee oversees this process and makes recommendations.

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES AROPTED FOR THE INDUCTION AND TRAINING OF DIRECTORS

On appointment, Directors receive extensive information relating to the Trust and attend an induction covering
their role and the general responsibilities of directors. During the year, Directors are offered training, both face-
to-face and online through sources such as the National Governance Association, by the Trust and by the
Worshipful Company of Haberdashers.

The Worshipful Company of Haberdashers holds an annual Symposium for the benefit of all Governors at schools
and colleges in which they have an interest, the most recent was November 2023. The Trust has secured
Trustees' and Officers’ insurance through the RPA, as set out in Note 10 to the Accounts.

ORGAMNSATIONAL MANAGEMENT

There are currently four school clusters:

(1) Haberdashers’ Hatcham College and primary schools Haberdashers’ Hatcham Free School and
Haberdashers' Hatcham Primary School at New Cross, London;

(2) Haberdashers' Knights Academy and primary school, Haberdashers' Knights Primary, at Grove Park,
Lewisham;

(3) Haberdashers' Crayford Academy and primary schools, Haberdashers' Crayford Primary and Haberdashers'
Slade Green Primary in Crayford, Kent and;

{4) Haberdashers’ Borough Academy at Borough in Southwark.

Each of the nine schools is designated as an Academy within the meaning of the Education Act 2002.
Haberdashers’ Crayford Academy, Haberdashers' Hatcham College and Haberdashers' Knights Academy offer
education for children aged eleven to eighteen years, and Haberdashers' Borough Academy will do the same
once all its year groups are open. Haberdashers' Hatcham -Primary, Haberdashers' Knights Primary,
Haberdashers’ Crayford Primary, and Haberdashers’ Slade Green Primary offer education to children aged three
to eleven years, Haberdashers' Hatcham Free School offers education to children aged four to eleven years.

The committees of the Trust Board (‘Committees’) the terms of reference of which are published on the Trust
website are:

(1) The Finance Committee, which has responsibility for finance, central services and premises related issues
including estate capital spending,

(2) The Standards Committee, which has responsibility for monitoring academic standards and school
improvement,
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(3) The Audit & Risk Committee which has the remit to oversee risk management and audit processes and,

In addition, each of the Academies has its own Local Governing Body committee. These committees comprise a
Chair and several local governors who are representalives of the local community, elected or appointed parents,
and other individuals. The Local Governing Body committees ensure that the school improvement cycle is
correctly monitored and evaluated and provide challenge and support to the respective Academy Principals and
their leadership teams.

The day to day running of each school is delegated to the Academy Principal supported by the local leadership
within each schoal and the Central Trust Team. The Trust is led, overall, by the Chief Executive Officer, who is
also a Director and the Accounting Officer.

ARRAMGEMENTS FOR SETTING THE REMUNERATION OF THE KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

The remuneration (comprising salary, pension contributions and employee benefits) of the Key Management
Personnel, as disclosed on page 5, is reviewed annually. The Trust’s CEO makes recommendations (on all except
her own remuneration) having tegard to established national leadership scales, the range of compensation
arrangements pertaining in education establishments of comparable size within the broad geographic area
covered by the Trust, performance and complexity, These recommendations are considered by the Trust's People
Committee, which currently comprises five Directors and an independent member with the CEO in attendance
(except when her own remuneration is under consideration). The members of the People Committee consider the
CEOQO'’s remuneration and seek external advice in doing so, when appropriate. The Committee sets the annual
salaries of the Key Management Personnel at a level that, individually and in aggregate, it believes is both
affordable and a just and proper compensation for the work undertaken and responsibilities assumed.

TRADE UMION & FACILITY TIME

No employee acted as trade union representative and no facility was used by a trade union representative in the
relevant period. The Trust does not recognise trade unions for the purpose of collective bargaining.

RELATED PARTIES AND OTHER CONNECTED CHARITIES

The Trust is generously sponseored, financially and to a significantly greater degree in the provision of guidance
and support in relation to the setting of its ethical, social and educational aspirations, by the Worshipful Company
of Haberdashers, one of the Great Twelve City of London Livery Companies, tracing its origins back to medieval
times, having been incorporated by Royal Charterin 1448 during the reign of Henry VI. The Worshipful Company
of Haberdashers has a long and committed association with the provision of education for young people.

During 2023, charities of which the Worshipful Company of Haberdashers is a trustee provided cash donatians of
£841k (2022: £833k),. A total of £874k, of which £737k was unrestricted and £137k was restricted, is reflected in
the income and expenditure with the inclusion of £33k deferred from 2021-22 academic year.

The Trust is further supported by the Temple Grove Schools Trust, which was founded in 1956 when it assumed
responsibility for Temple Grove, one of the country's oldest preparatory schools. After the closure of Temple
Grove in 2004, the Temple Grove Schools Trust began to support primary education in challenging areas of the
country. In addition to its special interest in the primary schools within the Trust, the Temple Grove Schools Trust
is responsible for the governance of the Temple Grove Academy in Tunbridge Wells, Kent. During 2023, the
Temple Grove Schools Trust made a cash donation of £67k (2022: £68k) to the Trust.




Haberdashers' Aske’s Federation Trust
DIRECTORS' REPORT
31 Augqst 2023

GROUP STRUCTURE

The Trust has one active subsidiary company, HAHC Trading Limited, engaged in the letting of school premises
on behalf of Trust schools. HAHC Education Limited, a former subsidiary company which. had not traded since
incorporation was dissolved on 12 July 2022.

EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT

The People Committee has responsibility to challenge and reflect upon the welfare, pay, benefits, development
and HR policies affecting all staff members. in September 2022 and September 2023, the Trust followed the
recommendations of the School Teachers Pay Review Body. Further, pay progression continued to be applied at
all appropriate levels.

Staff engagement is sought by surveys and consultations. Schools and the Central Team have developed actions
to address the challenges that were identified as the sector emerges from the limitations imposed by Covid-19
and we return to more normal teaching, learning and examination routines. Where possible and practical, more
flexible working practices have been adopted.

The Trust encourages staff contributions at all levels and close collaboration between the academies in teaching
and administrative services. Continuing professional development is critical to the success of employees and the
Trust. Two of the five inset days bring staff together from the whole of the Trust’s schools to share their knowledge
and experience and receive training and development according to their need and/or specialisation. Academies
hold regular staff meetings and staff induction is undertaken for new joiners. The staff intranet provides a wealth
of information including policies, guidance notes and handbooks.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES POLICY

The Directors recognise that equality of opportunity is an integral part of good practice within the workplace. The
Trust has established equal opportunities policies covering all aspects of its activities, including a working
environment in which the contributions of all are fully valued and where the needs of everyone are, as far as
practical, fully met. Within the context of the Trust's code of conduct, it encourages each member of the Trust to
be proud of their race, culture, religion, ability, secularity, sexuality, and everything that makes up their
individuality.

ENGAGEMENT WITH SUPPLIERS, AND OTHERS IN A BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP WITH THE TRUST

The Directors encourage the Central Trust Team and School Principals to establish effective community
engagement by way of parental meetings, access to policies together with engaging and effective websites. Each
school has its own admission policy, which is reviewed annuaily, to ensure it meets the need of the community it
serves. The Local Governing Body committees draw representation from local parents and the wider community.
Member deputation days to visit schools are conducted annually. Pupils entering year 7 undertake a visit to the
Haberdashers Hall. Supplementary funding is available to support extra-curricular activities and outcomes are
communicated to all stakeholders.

The Trust conducts business with its suppliers in a professianal way seeking the best value for its needs. The
procurement policy is published on the Trust website and suppliers can request information on larger supplier
payments to gain an understanding of the types of purchases made by the Trust. Supplier payment performance
reports are produced and published every 6 months and action has been taken to speed up the Trust's payment
processes. The management of expenditure budgets is devolved to each academy, however, some services that
are common are purchased centrally from a single supplier to obtain economies of scale and consistency of

service.
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OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES

CHARITABLE OBJECTS

The Trust's objective is to advance, for the public benefit, primary and secondary education in the United Kingdom
in accordance with the principles of the Christian religion in particular, but without prejudice to the generality of
the foregoing, by establishing, maintaining, carrying on and developing one or more primary and secondary

schools or colleges offering a broad curriculum, with a strong emphasis in particular areas determined by the
Board of Directors in consultation with the Secretary of State for Education in England and Wales.

AIMS AND INTENDED IMRACT

The Directors' vision is built upon the values of aspiration and achievement, personal responsib/lity, self-discipline
and mutual respect. The Trust is forward looking and values innovation but always within the context of its long
tradition of providing excellent education. Based upon these values, the Trust aims to ensure that all the children
and young people who come to its schools:

¢ Are happy and safe at school and are able to learn successfully within a supportive environment

¢ Are able to achieve their full potential personally, academically and socially

» Develop and grow as independent, resourceful and resilient individuals

» Are equipped with the skills, qualifications and the love of learning that they will need in order to be

successful in the world which they will join as adults.

Our mission is to support pupils to succeed at school so that they can succeed in their lives and flourish.

OBJECTIVES FOR THE YEAR

The strategic objectives of the Trust are set out in its development plan. It is focused upon the key areas of
curriculum, teaching, leadership and it is driven by our strategies - School Improvement, People incorporating
Equality, Diversity, Inclusion and Well-Being and finally Business Sustainability.

The Trust places equal importance on maintaining its estates and infrastructure, the integrity of its financial
systems, support provided to staff through the human resources services and the underpinn'ng of each by
information technelogy, now encampassed in the Business Sustainability strategy.

STRATEGIES TO ACHIEVE THE YEAR'S OBJIECTIVES
The Trust produces detailed development plans each year, including for the year ended 31 August 2023. These
are the Trust Development Plan and the Academy Development Plans for individual schools. The CEO, working

with Principals and Central Team Directors, develop the Trust's Five-Year Strategy and priorities, for review and
approval by the Trust Board.

The CEO reports on relevant Key Performance Indicators (‘KPIs”) at Trust Board meetings. The main KPls
reported for each school are pupil attainment and progress — including both how many children. achieve the
nationally expected standards and how many achieve higher standards (e.g. top grades at GCSE or A level) -
attendance, quality of teaching, behaviour, admissions and data related to staff recruitment and retention. The

Principals of each Academy report on the same KPIs, as they apply to their own school, at Local Governing Body

meetings.
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PUBLIC BENEFIT
The Directors have referred to the guidance contained in the Charity Commission’s general guidance on public

benefit when reviewing the Trust's aims and objectives and in planning future activities for the year. The Directors
consider that the Trust’s aims are demonstrably to the public benefit.

The key public benefit delivered by the Trust is the maintenance and development of a high-quality education
delivered to the young people of the community that each school serves. The Trust aims to provide local young
people with a broad and balanced curriculum with schools specialising in selected subject areas. The Trust works
specifically to improve the career aspirations of the young people and has grown the total numbers of pupils in
the 6% farms to increase the number of young people educated by the Trust entering further and higher education.

STRATECIC REPORT

ACHIEVEMENTS AND PERFORMANCE

On behalf of the Board of Directors, Jan Shadick, Chief Executive and Accounting Officer sets out the Trust's
strategic objectives within the Trust Development Plan. The Trust has completed the second year of its 5-year
strategy to 2026.

Our vision for 2026:
“Every School an exceilent school”
« Excellent outcomes for ALL children and young people so that they can be successful in the'r next steps
and future lives,
* A great employer, attracting, retaining and developing the best staff,
« The Trust of choice and a welcome presence in our communities.

The vision is accompanied by the Trust's conditions for success which have been embedded through extensive
consultation with the leadership teams. They are:

¢ To be secure in what we teach - the curriculum -~ and how we teach it -~ our pedagogy — so that we can
be confident that every teacher in every classroom is as good as they can be. In this way the experience
of our pupils is high quality within and across all of our schools,

o To increase our collabarative working so that we can build our collective knowledge and expertise. Not
only does this support our practice to be as good as it can be, but it enables us to secure a talent pipeline,

« To support all children to achieve well, including our Pupil premium (PP) and Special Educational Needs
or Disability (SEND) children, alongside identified cohorts of underachieving children in individual schools;
given their progress is more variable and the impact of the pandemic may have been felt more strongly
by them,

* To create a sense of belonging which builds trust, supports collaboration and enables our children and
young people to develop a sense of community. In doing this it is important that we address any issues
that arise from our engagement surveys,

e To support schools well by strengthening the Trust team, through our business, professional learning and
school improvement functions, ensuring a focus on our priorities and supported by a deep understanding
of school improvement and the needs of our schools.

By focusing on the conditions for success we will enable the delivery of our 5 key priorities:
Priority 1 — To implement a high-quality curriculum for all subjects which supports all pupils to be successful,

Priority 2 — To embed the Haberdashers’ Principles so that all teaching promotes strong progress,

Priority 3 — To support the development of strong leadership at every level so that a culture of high expectation
and ambition is driven across the Trust, underpinned by our values,

12
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Priority 4 — To establish an effective and well-regarded central Trust team focused through our business,
professional learning and school improvement functions,

Priority 5 — To build the brand of Haberdashers synonymous with excellence, understood and supported by
everyone.

Underpinning these priorities are the Trust's strategies. They are:

s School Improvement

* People incorporating human resources (HR)/ equality, diversity and inclusion (EDI}Mental Health and
well-being

e Business Sustainability

Changes to the responsibilities of the Central Trust Team have been effected to centralise HR support, IT,
Finance, School Improvement and Professional Development. These teams now report to a Director within the
Central Trust team irrespective of the academy they may be supporting on a day-to-day basis. This will improve
the efficiency of the teams by allowing deployment of resources according to need at any particular time.

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE OF THE SCHOOLS AND KEY INDICATORS

At the beginning of the academic year 2023 — 24, of the Trust's nine schools, one was judged outstanding by
Ofsted, three were judged to be good. Five had not yet been inspected. The Trust has a robust process for driving
school improvement, which includes regular evaluation and manitoring cycles with the Senior Leadership and
Governance of each school to ensure sufficient progress is being made towards the agreed school improvement
priorities.

The Trust's policy is to set targets for pupil progress, which would put it in the top performing multi-academy trusts
for key stage 2, key stage 4 and the sixth form. The Trust's five-year strategy focuses on improving progress and
attainment at each key stage. The Trust uses a basket of Key Performance Indicators (KPIs), which focus
principally on progress and attainment. The KPIs draw extensively on the national school performance measures
published by the Department for Education (DfE).

PROGRESS SCORES - SUMMER 2023

KEY STAGE 2

l Cohort | Pupils in measure | Reading :
Haberdashers Crayford Primary School ) 30 { o8 1.0 0.9 4
Haberdashers' Hatcham Primary School 53 51 25 | 53 ‘
Haberdashers' Hatcham Free School 59 57 3.4 40
Haberdashers’ Knights Primary Schoo) 27 23 3.0 i 0.8
Haberdashers' Slade Green Primary School 49 48 35 8.1
Trust 218 209 3.1 2.7 3.8

Key to Red/Amber/Green colours

Dark green is significantly above average (3.0 and above)/ Green above average indicating positive
progress(0.0 to 2.99) / amber is just below average (0.0 to -2.99). If there were a red it would mean that
progress is below -3.

* Haberdashers' Crayford Primary School's progress scores in mathematics, and Haberdashers' Knights Primary
School's scores in writing, are still slightly below national average. However, progress has improved since 2022.

13
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GOING CONGERN

Funding agreements are in place with the DfE in respect of all the academies managed by the Trust. This funding
is agreed annually in advance for each school. The Directors consider that these arrangements deliver sufficient
length of notice to provide reasonable surety of continuing income support from centrat government. The Trust
uses the predictability of the annual grant to prepare financial forecasts. Based upon pupils on roll in October
2023 the Trust has produced revenue forecasts to 31 August 2025 to ensure a period of at least 12 months from
the date of approval of the financial statements is considered for going concern purposes. Longer term forecasts
are also produced to support a longer-term strategic plan through to 2026. The financial forecasts to 31 August
2025 give assurance that these accounts should be prepared on a going concern basis.

Changes to the Local Government Pension Scheme employee and employer pension contribution rates and
variations in the assumptions underlying the computation of pension liabilities may arise over time that result in
pension scheme deficits and surpluses at any balance sheet date. At the end of August 2023 there is a technical
surplus in the scheme which the Trust has capped at zero for the purposes of preparing its financial statements.
The funding agreements in place with the DfE provide for any deficit to be met by government in the event that
the government terminates its funding agreement. Accordingly, the Directors believe that it is appropriate to
prepare the accounts on a going concern basis.

PROMOTING THE SUCCESS OF THE TRUST

The Directors of the Trust have established a formal structure to delegate responsibility for the operation of the
Trust to the Chief Executive Officer, together with school Principals and the Central Team Directors. Other
financial and operational controls, where appropriate, report actions, gain additional consents and report
performance to specific committees and Local Governing Bodies. The Board of Directors review the most recent
minutes of committee meetings and Lacal Gaverning Body meetings. Mechanisms exist to feedback the outcomes
of Board decisions to the Chairs of the relevant committees and governing bodies.

The Trust is committed to high standards of conduct and transparency in its business dealings. Annually the
Trust's reporting cycle requires the committees and governing bodies to complete and report upon their own
performance to the Board and, as appropriate, their membership is reviewed and revised. At the start of each
meeting, Board and Committee Members are reminded of the need to declare any conflict under the approved
Code of Conduct and each year formal written declarations of business interest are provided to the Clerk to the
Board.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

An operational deficit of £357k arises in the unrestricted and restricted general funds for the year after transferring
£1.,463k to the capital fund to meet the cost of equipment and IT purchased from GAG. Available revenue reserves
have reduced to £5,079k. We are undertaking anticipated and planned investments into the infrastructure of our
schools. The reserves represent 11.6% of the expected GAG for 2023-24 and remain marginally above the target
level as outlined in the Trust policy.

The Trust benefitted from donations of £947k (PY: £841k) largely from charities within the management of the
Haberdashers' Livery Company. The related party gifts are further referenced in note 27 to these accounts.

General Annual Grants including rates rebates and national tutoring grants amounted to £41.6m (PY: £37.7m)
reflecting the extra pupils at Haberdashers' Borough Academy that opened year 10 for the first time. The grant
income also incorporated the supplementary grant from 2022 and the maintained schools additional grant from
April 2023.
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Pupil premium and recovery premium increased to £2.5m (PY: £2.1m) reflecting the growth of mare than 100
pupils registered for free school meals and the 5% funding rate increase from April 2023.

Lewisham and Southwark again asked s¢hoals to purchase and distribute free school meal vouchers during the
school! holidays for which full reimbursement was received. This amounted to £295k (PY: £227k).

The creation of a nursery provision at Haberdashers' Slade Green Primary school increased the eary years
funding received: in the year to £327k (PY: £167k).

Special educational needs funding increased by 25% with the Trust receiving £1,201k (PY: £964Kk).

Interest receivable reflected the rising base rate throughout the year and the available cash balances within the
Trust. A strategy is in place for the routine management of available cash balances.

The Trust's contracts for utilities renewed on 15t October 2022 for 12 months. The increase in the rates per kilowatt-
hour (KwH) were material, however, additional financial support was available from the price cap until early 2023.
Contracts were again renewed in October 2023 with savings of 23° against the outgoing contract price.

The Trust qualifies for School Condition Allocalion grant (SCA). This year the Trust received some £851k (PY:
£789k). Haberdashers' Borough Academy received £49k from the DfE for fixtures, filtings, equipment and IT
installed as the school continued to grow. In addition, the schools received £377k of Devolved Formula Capital
(DFC) directly including the additional £248k of grants for this academic year. A full programme of works was
undertaken primarily at Haberdashers’ Hatcham College, Haberdashers’ Knights Academy and Haberdashers’
Crayford Academy. A modest £70k has been carried forward in the SCA to 2023-24 (PY: Deficit £28k}. Schools
are carrying forward £217k (PY: £214k) of unspent DFC to 2023-24.

The Trust undertakes building condition surveys every 4 years. The most recent were completed in August 2023
and previously in 2019. These surveys allow the Trust to prioritise the expenditure of the schaol condition grant
allocation to replace and improve assets and address any pressing health and safety issues that arise during an
academic year,

To support the programme of capital warks over the next 10 years, Trustees agreed an annual contribution of
£300k to be transferred from central revenue reserves to the capital reserves. This will be further reviewed
following the outcome of the most recent school condition surveys.

Staffing costs amount to £36.5m, an increase of £1.9m, being 5.3% above the previous year. The Trust followed
the recommendations of the school teachers’ pay review bedy in September 2022 increasing salary sp'ne points.
by 5%. The cost of staff for 2022-23 amaunted to 74% {PY: 78%) of unrestricted and restricted income. Teacher
recruitment has remained challenging. The Trust has incurred an additional £700k on supply agency workers this
year, an increase of 40%.

On the balance sheet, the Trust has capitalised the value of Haberdashers' Borough Academy as an asset
donated by the Department for Education. The professional valuation completed for inclusion in the Sector Annual
Report and Accounts in March 2023 values the buildings at £27.895k. Other assets purchased using the SCA,
DFC and GAG amaunt to £2,618k. A further contribution of £1,163k from revenue funds, in addition to the £300k
noted above, was made to the fixed asset funds from GAG, unspent fixed asset reserves amaount to £287k.

The Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) scheme has again recorded a surplus which the Trust has
capped at zero for the purposes of its financial statements. Additionally, by agreement with the London Pension
Fund Authority (LPFA) the Trust has no further abligations to fund the scheme and the prior year deficit of £66k
has been released.
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Haberdashers' Aske’s Federation Trust
DIRECTORS' REPORT
31 August 2023

RESERVES POLICY

The Trust's Reserves Policy is to use all available uncommitted reserves as dynamic and flexible resources to
help the Trust meet its current and future needs and offer financial resources to address its identified risks. The
use of reserves needs to be flexible to manage the risks to which the Trust is exposed and dynamic to support
the future plans of the Trust and its academies. Each school Is expected to contribute a minimum of 2% of its
annual operating budget to reserves and may be able to draw down from the Trust's reserves where there are
timing differences on the receipt of grants and payment of expenditure or to help with opportunities and risks,
including those arising unexpectedly.

The target level of uncommitted, unrestricted and restricted general revenue reserves, excluding the pension
scheme and fixed asset reserve, for the Trust is set at 10.5% of the GAG budgeted for the following year. This
equates to approximately 150% of gross monthly payroll for all Trust employees.

At the end of August 2023, these reserves amount to 11.6% of recurring GAG funding for 2023-24. The Trust
anticipates further investments, in the current year, will draw down from these reserves.

INVESTMEMT POLICY AND DBJECTIVES

The Trust has a low appetite for financial risk. Cash balances are tracked daily. All surplus funds are invested in
cash deposits at market rates with creditworthy institutions. The Finance Director Is responsible for arranging
short-term deposits of the Trust's funds having due regard to policy parameters set out by the Finance Committee.
Currently, permitted investments are deposits of up to 12 months’ term with approved banks and building
societies.

COMMUNICATION WiTH EMPLOYEES

The Trust ensures that employees are regularly consulted and informed about its activities by means of regular
staff meetings, emails and events, including consultation within the planning process.

PRINCIPAL FINANC!AL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The Directors acknowledge their overall responsibility for ensuring that the Trust has an effective and appropriate
system of financial, operational and management control including the management of the estate’s buildings and
grounds. The control processes are formally reviewed annually by the Audit & Risk Committee and the results of
the risk review process are reported throughout the year to the Trust Board. Significant financial risks and
uncertainties arising throughout the year are reported to the Audit & Risk Committee and subsequently the Trust
Board.

The Audit & Risk Committee comprises three Directors and two independent co-opted members with extensive
governance experience and/or professional accounting qualifications. It has oversight of both the internal and
external audit processes and is responsible for oversight of the Trust’s risk management policies and procedures.

Each of the Academies’ senior leadership teams draws up its own risk register. including an action plan for the
mitigation of those risks so identified. The risks assessed as having potentially the greatest detrimental impact
on the Tryst are a regular item on the agenda of the school leadership team meetings.

Each year the Audit & Risk Committee reviews the need to examine systems and controls and commissions
appropriate internal audits. Recommendations for improvements to controls and processes, and the steps taken

by management to implement them, are reviewed by the Committee.

The principal risks identified by the Trust and the measures taken to mitigate them are as follows:




Haberdashers' Aske's Federation Trust
DIRECTORS' REPORT
31 August 2023

1. The risk that the Trust fails to attract sufficient capital funding from government to maintain the ageing Hatcham
estate to the required standard keeping pupils, staff and the public safe whilst on or around the premises. in
mitigation, the Trust has in the past successfully bid for Priority school building programme 2 (PSBP2) funding.
The Trust remains entitled to School Condition Allocation grants and will direct those funds to the most pressing
projects across all schoals in the Trust, as identified by the school condition surveys. Surveys are refreshed every
4 years with the most recent being completed in August 2023.

2. The risk that there is a breach of the Trust's IT network resulting in loss, damage or corruptibn to data or
software that inhibits the effective operation of schools within the Trust. In mitigation, firewalls and user access
controls are operational, monitored and tested. The Trust ensures that Cyber training is undertaken by ail
members of staff in line with the requirements of the Risk Protection Arrangement (RPA). The Trustis continually
working to strengthen its cyber security controls.

3. The risk that a failure in the safeguarding control system results in harm to a pupil. In mitigation, the Trust
regularly carries out external audits and the effectiveness of safeguarding is reviewed frequently at Local
Governing Board and at Trust Board level. Appropriate insurances are maintained through the RPA,

4. The risk that the internal financial control systems are compromised in such a way that results in a financial
loss to the Trust. In mitigation the controls are reviewed on an annual basis, internal and external audits are
undertaken, clearly written procedures are designed with the cbjective to ensure that there is no single point of
failure, new staff recruitment, induction and training is effective, segregation of duties are maintained and there is
little risk that management override would not be challenged.

5. The risk that a security breach occurs at a school which results in severe danger to persons and/or loss or
damage to property. In mitigation, all sites have a range of robust security systems including entry intercoms. In
addition, emergency plans for dealing with critical incidents have been tested and are being refined. Appropriate
insurance is maintained through the RPA.

6. The risk that the funding for schools is reduced in real terms over the next 3-5 years which, combined with the
challenge of meeting the strategic objectives, draws disproportionately upon cumulative reserves and affects the
financial viability of the Trust. In mitigation, the Finance Committee and Audit and Risk Committee each receive
regular financial updates and challenge the executive over proposed spending plans.

FUNDRAISING

The Trust held small fundraising events during the year such as tombola and bake sales, to fundraise for both the
Trust and 3" party charities. The Trust does not work with professional fundraisers or companies who carry out
fundraising on its behalf. During the year, no complaints or issues have arisen in respect of fundraising events.
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Haberdashers’ Aske's Federation Trust
DIRECTORS' REPORT
31 August 2023

STREAMLINED ENERGY AND CARBON REPORTING

This is the second year that the Trust is obliged to publish this data so there is now comparative information. The
report covers the acaclemic year to 31 August 2023 and the prior year.

STREAMLINED ENERGY AND CARBON REPORTING

UK Greenhouse gas emissions and energy use-data for the

2022/23 2021/22.
period 1 Septembar 2021 to 31 August 2023 / vz

Energy consumption used to calculate emissions (kWh) 7,225,172 6,76%_,669'

Energy consumption tréak down. (kWh):

* gas 4,614,092 3,581,129
* electricity 2.586.877 3,164,219
* transport fuet 24,203 17.321

Scope 1 emissions 11 metric tonnes CO2e

Gas consumption 844_}.05 65187
Owned transport - mini-buses 4,76 3.21
Total Scope 1 848.81 655.08

Scope.2 emissions in metric tonnes OOge

Purchased electricity 535.67 611.90

Busmess travel in emoloyee owned vehicles 1.08 113
Total gross emissions in metric tonnes C02e o T 138,56 T 1268.11

’ Int_gnsngy r@tlo Tonnes cogg per pupil ’ 0.24 0.22

‘Quantification and reporting methodologies

The Trust followed the 2019 HM Government Environmental Reporting Guidelines. It has also used the GHG
Reporting Protocol = Corporate Standard and used the 2023 UK Government's Conversion Factors for Company

‘Reporting.

Intensity measurement

The chosen intensity measurement ratio is total gross emissions ‘in metric tonnes CO2e pef pupil, the
recommended ratio for the sector.

Measures taken to improve energy efficiency

During the year, as a Covid-19 preventative measure schools have again been required to maintain enhanced

ventilation of classrooms. The current year has experienced a 28% increase in the gas KwH requ'red to maintain

a suitable ambient temperature. Haberdashers’ Borough Academy has been open on the Seuthwark Bridge Road
and Grotto sites for the whole year. Electricity usage is 19% lower. The Trust has installed LED Inghtlng throughout

all schools at the end of the 2021-22 academic year resuiting in sustained lower usage.
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Haberdashers’ Aske’'s Federation Trust
DIRECTORS' REPORT
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PLANS FOR FUTURE PERICOS

The Trust maintains its aim of providing approximately 50% of the intake into each secondary school from its own
primary phases. This objective is largely being achieved at Haberdashers' Hatcham College. In due course and
where suitable opportunities arise, the Trust will consider securing additional primary schools, for Haberdashers’
Crayford, Haberdashers’ Knights and Haberdashers' Borough Academies to boost the secondary intake from its
own primary feeder schools.

Haberdashers’ Crayford and Haberdashers’ Hatcham are each a cluster of three schools (a secondary and two
feeder primaries) and Haberdashers' Knights is a cluster of two schools (a secondary and a feeder primary),
Haberdashers’ Borough is currently a stand-alone secondary school.

The Trust's plans are founded on a clear understanding that its structure adds value as a result first of its size and
secondly the fact that all its schools are geographically close. These factors enable the close collaborative working
that takes place between the schools, Any future expansion of the Trust by the addition of new schools is likely to
build on the benefits that accrue from the Trust's closely integrated structure and collaborative approach. Such
growth would therefore be within a manageable travelling distance of existing schools. Haberdashers' Borough
Academy now has 5-year groups being taught at a single site on Southwark Bridge Road, London.

The Trust Executive and the Directors are committed to the principle of all-through education and to the power of
delivering it through a multi academy trust. There is currently further-consideration of future investment at
Haberdashers’ Crayford Academy and Haberdashers' Borough Academy to assist delivery of a sustainably higher
cohort of pupils.

The Trust has Local Governing Bodies (LGB) for each school to enable greater focus on the achievement and
progress of our pupils and to support their respective Principal during the current academic year,

AUDITOR
Insofar as the Directors are aware:
« there is no relevant audit information of which the Trust's auditor is unaware; and
+ the Directors have taken all steps that they ought to have taken to make themselves aware of any

relevant audit information and to establish that the auditor is aware of that information.

Buzzacott LLP completed the annua) external audit of the Trust's accounts for the year ended 31 August 2023
and have indicated their willingness to continue this role,

The Directors’ report, incorporating a strategic report, was approved by order of the board of Directors on 11
December 2023 and signed on the Board's behalf by:

Nicholas Scarles
Chair
11 December 2023
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Haberdashers' Aske's Federation Trust
GOVERNANCE STATEMENT
31 August 2023

SCORE OF RESPONSIBILITY

As Directors, we acknowledge that we have overall responsibility for ensuring that Haberdashers' Aske's
Federation Trust has an effective and appropriate system of control, financial and otherwise. However, such a
system is designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives and can
provide only reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.

The Directors have paid regard to the DIE's Governance Handbook and competency framework for governance.
The guidance is introduced to Directors and Local Governors through the induction training sessions and material.

The Board of Directers has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to the Chief Executive Officer ("“CEQ”), as
Accounting Officer, for ensuring that financial controls conform to the requirements of both propriety and good
financial managemert and are in accordance with the requirements and the responsibilities assigned to it in the
funding agreement hetween the Trust and the Secretary of State for Education. The Trust's CEQ is also
responsible for the reporting to the governing bady of any material weaknesses or breakdowns in internal control.

GOVERNANCE

The information on governance included here supplements that described in the Directors’ Report and in the
Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities. The Trust Board is the main governing body and met formally four times
during the year. It considered these were sufficient meetings to discharge its responsibilities. The Board reflects
upon the recommendations of Committee meetings detailed later in this statement. The Directors consider this
approach provided adequate challenge, supervision and control during the last academic year.

The Terms of Reference for each Committee are reviewed annually and agreed by the Trust Board then published
on the Trust website. Each Committee undertakes a self-review of their performance against the terms of
reference annually and reports accordingly to the Trust Board. Members of the Trust are invited to attend Trust
Board meetings together with the Annual General Meeting. No independent review of Governance was
undertaken in the last academic year. Clerking of Board and Committee meetings has been brought in-house
during the academic year. ’

Attendance during the year at meetings of the Trust Board was as follows:

MEMBER Meetings Out of a
attended possible
Ade Adetosoye 3 4
Emma Bryan (Appointed 1 January 2023) 2 2
Anthony Cann (Resigned 14 December 2022) 2 2
Sally Dyson 4 4
John Fernau 2 4
Adam Glossop 4 4
Oliver Harrison 4 4
Sue John 2 4
Simon Lough 2 4
Sabrina Luisi (Appointed 27/03/2023) 2 2
William Macpherson (Resigned 16 November 2022) 1 1
Rupert McNeil 4 4
Nicholas Scarles (Chair) 4 4
John Shuffrey 3 4
Jan Shadick 4 4
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The Finance Commiittee is a sub-committee of the main governing body. Its purpose is to assist the decision
making of the governing body by enabling more detailed consideration to be given to the best means of fulfill'ng
the govemning body's responsibility of ensufing sound management of the academy's finances and resources,
including proper planning, monitoring and probity. Attendance at meetings in the year was as follows:
i
MEMBER Meetings Outof a
attended possible

Emma Bryan {Appointed 06/06/2023)

Neil Cole (Appointed 25/04/2023)

John Fernau

Adam Glossop (Chair)

Christopher (Ludo) Hashemi (Resigried 27 June 2023)
Simon Lough

Nicholas Scarles

Jan Shadick

a2 WA NNO
B WD BB N

The Standards Committee is a sub-committee of the main governing body. Its purpose is to monitor overall
academic standards across the Trust, to support the local governing bodies and the Trust Board in holding the:
Locai Governing Bodies to account andto take strategic decisions about cross-Trust cuericulum and assessment
matters.

MEMBER Meetings Out of a
attended possible

Cassandra Buchanan

Sue John

Oliver Harrison (Chair)

Sabrina Luisi (Appointed 27/03/2023)
Jan Shadick '

W2 W
L= W W WD

The Audit & Risk Committee is a sub-committee of the main governing body. Its purpose is to oversee the
effectiveness of the Trust's risk management, financial accounting, reporting, systems and policies. Attendance
at meetings in the year was as follows:

MEMBER Meetings Out of a
attended possible

Emma Bryan (Appointed 06/06/2023)
Mark Cornelius

Simon Lough

Ann Rinsler (Appoainted 12/06/2023)
John Shuffrey (Chair).
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Haberdashers’ Aske’s Federation Trust
GOVERNANCE STATEMENT
31 August 2023

TEL T,

The People Committee is a sub-committee of the main governing body. Its purpose is to advise and report to the
Trust Board on certain matters relating to appointments, remuneration, terms and conditions, training,
development, including the Habs Professional Institute, retention, diversity, inclusion and social mobility of the
Trust staff and governors. Attendance at meetings in the year was as follows:

i MEMBER Meetings Out of a
f attended possible
j Chris Achiampong 4 4
Sally Dyson (Appointed 06/06/2023) 2 2
5 Rupert McNeil {Chair) 4 4
Oliver Harrison 4 4
i Sue John 1 4

Nicholas Scarles 4 4

POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTERESY

The Trust maintains a Conflicts of interest policy that is accessible to all Trustees and staff from the Trust website.
i The Trust maintains a register of Trustees' business interests which is reviewed and updated annually or more
; frequently where necessary. This is similarly published on the Trust website. Trustees, Committee Members and
i Governors at schools, with full advance knowledge of the agenda items, are encouraged to declare any potential
i conflict of interest at the start of any Board, Committee or Local Governing Body meeting and to excuse
themselves from the debate or vote on such conflicted items.

;if VAL_LUE FOR MONEY

' | accept that as Accounting Officer of Haberdashers' Aske’s Federation Trust, | am responsible and accountable
for ensuring that the Academy Trust delivers good value in the use of public resources. | am aware of “A guide to
academy value for money statements” published by the ESFA and | understand that value for money refers to the
educational and wider societal outcomes, as well as estates safety and management, achieved in return for the
: taxpayer resources received.

I set out below how | have ensured that the Academy Trust's use of its resources has provided good value for
money during the aczdemic year.

o Given our expectation that, over the coming years, we must continue to try to achieve more with limited money,
our focus on value for money remains as sharp as ever, We have made some important advances in a range of
areas in our stewardship of the resources entrusted to us, particularly in the following areas:

* We assess the staffing structure suggested at each school and challenge the proposals against template
models for both primary and secondary, including the use of cluster support services where appropfiate.

»  We have completed a review of Central Services Teams and adopted recommendations to centralise HR,
IT and Finance to improve support to the schools.

e We have re-<tendered the cleaning contract for the Trust schools. Cleaning is wholly outsourced using
providers best able to meet the needs of our school clusters.. Our catering function remains outsourced,
and a new tender will be issued in the current academic year.

o To support our estate strategy, we have updated our school condition surveys in August 2023. The
outcome will better inform the resource allocation from SCA to address building conditions and
mechanical equipment, recognising age and current use in the Trust, paying particular attention to the
boilers that heat our schools.
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Haberdashers' Aske's Federation Trust
GOVERNANCE STATEMENT
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s To better support the major works maintaining the school buildings in the Trust, we established a
framework for the provision of construction and other services. We appointed 2 providers each for building
works and mechanical and electrical works to improve value for money and speed of project delivery
utilising the SCA grant.

« Our procurement procedures have been significantly tightened over the last few years and remain subject
to regular review. Established frameworks are used for purchases that impact all schootls in the Trust.

THE PURPOSE OF THE SYSTEM OF INTERNAL CONTROL

The system of internal control is designed to manage the avoidance, mitigation or transfer of risk to a level at
which, were the risk to become an event, its impact would not have a materially detrimental impact on the
operations or the finances of the Trust, By their very nature, risk management systems cannot eliminate all risks
{some of which at the date of the adoption of the policy must be unknowable) of failure to achieve policies, aims
and objectives; therefore, they can only provide reasonable, but not absolute assurance of effectiveness. The
system of internal control is based on a continuously evolving process which is designed to identify and prioritise
those risks which have been assessed as potential impediments to the achievement of Trust policies, aims and
objectives. The system is not purely mechanistic, nor programme driven. Due weight is given to the probabifity of
the occurrence of an event, the consequences for the Trust of the happening of that event and the financial and
other costs to the Trust of mitigating that risk at various levels of confidence, having in mind that, in the spending
of public money, the potential benefit must always equal or outweigh the cost. The system of internal control has
been in place in Haberdashers’' Aske's Federation Trust for the year ended 31 August 2023 and up to, and
including, the date of approval of the annual report and financial statements.

CAPACITY TO HANDLE RISK
The Trust has agreed a Risk Management Policy, under which each of the schools draws up its own risk register,

including an action plan for the mitigation of its top risks. The Trust Executive draws up a similar register of top-
leve! risks, which is reviewed by the Audit & Risk Committee and Board each year.

The governing body is of the view that there is a formal, continuing process for the identification, evaluation and
management of the Trust's significant risks, that this process has been in place and working effectively throughout
the year ended 31 August 2023 and to the date of this report, and that this process is regularly reviewed and
monitored.

THE RISK AND CONTROL FRAMEWORK
The Trust's system of internal financial control is based on a framework of regular management information

reports and administrative procedures, including the segregation of duties and a hierarchy of delegation and
accountability. It includes:

+ Comprehensive budgeting and monitoring systems with an annual budget reviewed and agreed by the
governing body and periodic financial reports which are scrutinised by the Finance Committee and
examined and endorsed by the Trust Board;

¢ Scrutiny of the high-level three-year forecasts including the assumptions contained therein;

e Regular reviews by the Finance Committee of reports which indicate financial performance against the
forecasts and of major plans, capital works and expenditure programmes;

» Setting targets against which to measure financial and other performance;

« Clearly defined purchasing (asset purchase or capital investment) guidelines;

¢ Delegation of authority and segregation of duties;

¢ Identification and management of risks;

» Dual signatories on all bank transactions.
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In compliance with the Academy Trust Handbook 2022, the Trust’s Audit & Risk Committee has oversight of both
internal and external audit and is responsible for the supervision of its risk management policy and procedures.
The Board has adopted a revised risk management methodology and risk register which:

s Identifies responsibility or risk management activities at each level of the organisation.

* Provides a framework for effective coordination of risk management activities across the organisation.

s Provides a basis of risk management training programmes across the organisation.

» Ensures timely reporting on risks and risk management activities throughout the organisation.

e Ensures that no significant new projects are initiated, commitments are made, or undertakings are
commenced vithout due consideration of the risks that may arise from those projects, commitments, or
undertakings.

e The Audit & Risk Committee considers that risk identification, management and mitigation is working
satisfactorily at the Trust Board.

The Audit and Risk Committee agree a programme of work annually with MHA Macintyre Hudson internal
auditors. In 2022-23 two audit exercises were reviewed. The first involved controls over Payroll and Procurement
activities. The Trust received Adequate Assurance in this regard with 4 recommendations to action. Early Years
and Special Educational Needs and Disabilities (SEND) expenditure was tested as a follow up to the funding
report last year. The report delivered adequate assurance with 2 recommendations to action. Control work was
commissioned from MEH Limited in respect of Health and Safety compliance audits at each of our schools.
Further, contractors have been engaged to report upon our IT network infrastructure and test our cyber security
readiness.

FINANCIAL GOVERNAMNLCE AND CWERSIGHT

The scheme of delegation is reviewed annually to ensure tight controls. In addition, the finance policies and
procedures are properly monitored and continue to operate well.

The Trust Executive Team reviews the Trust's monthly management accounts, balance sheet and cash position
to monitor performance against budget and to ensure value for money.

REVIEW CF EFFECTIVENESS

As Accounting Officer, the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) is personally responsible to Parliament, and to the
accounting officer of the Education and Skills Funding Agency, for the resources under their control. The CEO
must be able to assure Parliament and the public of high standards of probity in the management of public funds.
The CEO has the responsibility for reviewing the effectiveness of the system of internal control. During the year
ending 31 August 2023 this review has been informed by:

e The work of the internal and external auditors;

+ The financial management and governance self-assessment process;

¢ The work of ihe executive leaders within the Trust who have responsibility for the development and
maintenance of the internal control framework.

The Accounting Officer takes advice from the Audit & Risk Committee on the implications of the result of the
review of the system of internal control and confirms that a plan to address weaknesses and ensure continuous
improvement of the system is in place.
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Approved by order of the members of the governing body on 11 December 2023 and signed on its behalf by:

W odhodon Scarle, " 00 (O

Nicholas Scarles Jan Shadick
Chair Accounting Officer
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Haberdashers' Aske’s Federation Trust
STATEMENT ON REGULARITY, PROPRIETY AND COMPLIANCE
31 August 2023

As Accounting Officer, of the Haberdashers® Aske’s Federation Trust, | have considered my.responsibility to notify
the Trust Board and the Education and Skills Funding Agency (“ESFA”) of material irregularity, impropriety and-
non-compliance, with terms and conditions of all funding, including for estates safety and management, under the:
funding agreement in place between the Trust and the Secretary of State for Education.

As part of my consideration, | have had due regard to the requirements. of the Academy Trust Handbook 2022
including:responsibilitizs for estates safety and management.

| confirm that |, and the Trust Board, are able to identify-any material irregular o,f improper use of all funds by the:
Trust or material non-zompliance with the terms and conditions of funding under the Trust's funding agreement:
and the Academy Trust Handbook 2022.

I confirm that no instances of material irregularity, impropriety or funding nonfqompli_ance have been discovered.,
to date. If any instances are identified, after the date of this statement, these will be: notified to the Board of-
Directors and ESFA.

Jan Shadick _
Accounting Officer

11 December 2023
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Haberdashers' Aske’s Federation Trust
STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES
31 August 2023

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Directors’ Annual Report and the financial statements in
accordance with applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards, (United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice (FRS102) and the Academies Accounts Direction published by the Education and Skills
Funding Agency.

Company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under company law
the Directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the charitable company and of its incoming resources and application of resources,
including its income and expenditure, for that period. In preparing those financial statements, the Directors are
required to:

* select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

¢ observe the methods and principles in the Charities Statement of Recommended Practice SORP 2019
and the Academies Accounts Direction 2022-2023;

* make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

» state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any material
departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements;

+ prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the
charitable company will continue in business.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain
the charitable company's transactions and to disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position
of the charitable company and which enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the
Companies Act 2006. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the charitable company and hence
for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregutarities.

The Directors are responsible for ensuring that in its conduct and operation the charitable company applies
financial and other controls which conform to the requirements both of propriety and of good financial
management. They are also responsible for ensuring that grants received from the ESFA/DfE have been applied
for the purposes intended.

The Directors are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and financial information included
on the charitable company's website. Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and
dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.

Approved by order of the members of the governing body on 11 December 2023 and signed on its behalf by:

MM g%-l%

Nicholas Scarles
Chair
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Haberdashers' Aske's Federation Trust v

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF HABERDASHERS' ASKE'S
FEDERATION TRUST '

31 August 2023

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Haberdashers' Aske’s Federation Trust (the ‘charitable parent company')
and its subsidiaries {the ‘group’) for the year ended 31 August 2023 which comprise the group statement of financial
activities, the group and charitable parent company balance sheets, the group statement of cash flows, the principal
accounting policies and the notes to the financial statements. The financial reporting framework that has been: applied
in their preparation is applicable law, United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including Financial Reporting Standard
102 ‘The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland’ (United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice), Accounting and Reporting. by Charities: Statement of Recommended Practice
applicable to charities preparing their accounts in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the
UK and Republic of lreland (FRS 102) (the Charities SORP 2019) and the Academies Accounts Direction 2022 to
2023.

In our opinion, the financial statements:
¢ give a true and fair view of the state of the group's and of the charitable parent company's affairs as at 31; August
2023, and of the group's income and expenditure for the period then ended:;

¢ have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally chepted Accounting Practice;
¢ have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006; and

¢ have been prepared in accordance with the Charities SORP 2019 and Academies Accounts Direction 2022 to
2023.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and applicable
law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’'s responsibilities for the audit of
the financial statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the group. in accordance with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK, including the FRC's Ethical
Standard, and we have fuifilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern
In auditing the financ:al statements, we have concluded that the trustees' use of the going concern basis of
accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the group or charitable parent company’s
ability to continue as a going concern for a period of at least twelve months from when the financial statements are
authorised for issue.

Our responsibililies and the responsibilities of the trustees with respect to going concern are described in the relevant
sections of this report.

Other information

The governors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information inciuded
in the annual report other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial
statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report,
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.




Haberdashers’ Aske’s Federation Trust

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF HABERDASHERS' ASKE'S
FEDERATION TRUST

31 August 2023

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine
whether there is a material misstatement in the financial statements or a material misstatement of the other
information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

+ the information given in the trustees’ report, which is also the directors’ report for the purposes of company law
and includes the strategic report, for the financial year for which the financial statements are prepared is
consistent with the financial statements; and

¢ the trustees’ report, which is also the directors’ report for the purposes of company law and includes the strategic
report, has been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the group and the charitable parent company and its environment
obtained in the course of the audit, we have not identified material misstatements in the trustees’ report including
the strategic report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the Companies Act 2006 requires
us to report to you if, in our opinion:

¢ adequate accounting records have not been kept by the charitable parent company, or returns adequate for our
audit have not been received from branches not visited by us; or

¢ the charitable parent company financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and
returns; or

¢ certain disclosures of trustees' remuneration: specified by law are not made; or
¢ we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

Responsibilities of trustees

As explained more fully in the trustees’ responsibilities statement, the trustees (who are also the directors of the
charitable company for the purposes of company law) are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements
and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for such internal control as the trustees determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due:
to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the trustees are responsible for assessing the group’s and the charitable
parent company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to gaing concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless trustees either intend to liquidate the group or the charitable
parent company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Haberdashers’ Aske’s Federation Trust

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF HABERDASHERS' ASKE'S
FEDERATION TRUST

31 August 2023

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they

could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

Irregularities, includinj fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design procedures in
line with our responsibilities, outlined above, to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities, including
fraud. The extent to which our procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud is detailed below.

Our approach to ideniifying and assessing the risks of material misstatement in respect of irregularities, including
fraud and non-compliance with laws and regulations, was as follows:

+ the engagement partner ensured that the engagement team collectively had the appropriate competence,.
capabilities and skills to identify or recognise non-compliance with applicable laws and regulations;

+ we identified the laws and regulations applicable to the group through discussions with management, and from
our knowledge of the academy trust sector;

¢ the identified laws and regulations were communicated within the audit team regularly and the team remained
alert to instances of non-compliance throughout the audit;

¢ we considered the legal and regulatory frameworks that are applicable to the group and determined that the
most significant are the Companies Act 2006, the Charities SORP 2018, the Academies Accounts. Direction
2022 to 2023, the Academy Trust Handbook 2022, and the academy trust's funding agreement with the ESFA
as well as legislation pertaining to safeguarding in the UK; '

¢ we understood how the group is complying with those legal and regulatory frameworks by making inquiries to
management and those responsible for legal, compliance and governance procedures. We corroborated our
inquiries through our review of the minutes of trustees’ meetings and the subsidiary company directors’ meetings
and papers provided to the trustees and directors.

¢ we planned and carried out a separate limited assurance engagement in respect of regularity, propriety and
compliance in accordance with the Framework and Guide for External Auditors and Reporting Accountants of

Academy Trusts issued by the ESFA, as set out in our separate independent reporting accountant’'s assurance
report on regularity.

We assessed the susceptibility of the group's financial statements to material misstatement; including obtaining an
understanding of how fraud might occur, by:

¢ making enquiries of management and those charged with governance as to where they cansidered there was
susceptibility to fraud, their knowledge of actual, suspected and alleged fraud: and

+ considering the internal controls in place to mitigate risks of fraud and non-compliance with laws and regulations.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF HABERDASHERS' ASKE'S
FEDERATION TRUST

31 August 2023

To address the risk of fraud through management bias and override of controls, we:

performed analytical procedures to identify any unusual or unexpected relationships;

tested journal entries to identify unusual transactions;

tested the authorisation of expenditure as part of our substantive testing thereon;

assessed whether judgements and assumptions made in determining the accounting estimates set out in the
accounting policies were indicative of potential bias; and

¢ used data analytics to identify any significant or unusual transactions and identify the rationale for-them.

* @ & o

In response to the risk of irregularities and non-compliance with laws and regulations, we designed procedures
which included, but were not limited to:

agreeing financial statement disclosures to underlying supporting documentation;
reviewing the minutes of trustees’ meetings and subsidiary company directors’ meetings;
enquiring of management and those charged with governance as to actual and potential litigation and claims;

¢ reviewing any available correspondence with Ofsted, ESFA and HMRC; and

¢ the work undertaken in relation to the limited assurance engagement in respect of regularity, propriety and
compliance in accordance with the Framework and Guide for External Auditors and Reporting Accountants of
Academy Trusts issued by the ESFA, as set out in our separate independent reporting accountant's assurance
report on regularity.

There are inherent limitations in our audit procedures described above. The more removed that laws and regulations
are from financial transactions, the less likely it is that we would become aware of non-compliance. International
Standards on Auditing also limit the audit procedures required to identify non-compliance with laws and regulations
to enquiry of the trustees and other management and the inspection of regulatory and legal correspondence, if any.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the Financial
Reporting Council's website at www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditor’s
report.

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the charitable company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part
16 of the Companies Act 2006. Qur audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the charitable
company's members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose.
To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the charitable
company and the charitable company's members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, ar for the opinions
we have formed.

"Bbt 2.16\6@26"2_6,/0

Catherine Biscoe (Senior Statutory Auditor)

For and on behalf of Buzzacott LLP, Statutory Auditor
130 Wood Street

London

EC2V 6DL

Date: 14 December 2023
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Haberdashers’ Aske’s Federation Trust

INDEPENDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANTS ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY TO THE
TRUSTEES OF HABERDASHERS' ASKE'S FEDERATION TRUST AND THE EDUCATION AND
SKILLS FUNDING AGENCY

31 August 2023

In accordance with the terms of our engagement letter and further to the requirements of the Education and Skills
Funding Agency (ESFA) as included in the Academies Accounts Direction 2022 to 2023, we have carried out an
engagement to obtain limited assurance about whether the expenditure disbursed and income received by
Haberdashers’ Aske's Federation Trust during the period from 1 September 2022 to 31 August 2023 have been
applied to the purposes identified by Parliament and the financial transactions conform to the authorities which
govern them.

This report is made solely to Haberdashers' Aske's Federation Trust and the ESFA in accordance with the terms of
our engagement letter. Our work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Haberdashers' Aske's
Federation Trust and the ESFA those matters we are required to state in a report and for no other purpose. To the
fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Haberdashers'’
Aske’s Federation Trust and the ESFA, for our work, for this report, or for the conclusion we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of Haberdashers' Aske's Federation Trust's accounting officer and the
reporting auditor

The accounting officer is respensible, under the requirements of Haberdashers' Aske's Federation Trust's funding
agreement with the Secretary of State for Education and the Academy Trust Handbook, extant from 1 September
2022, for ensuring that expenditure disbursed and income received is applied for the purposes intended by
Parliament and the financial transactions conform to the authorities which govern them.

Our responsibilities for this engagement are established in the United Kingdom by our profession’s ethical guidance
and are to obtain limited assurance and report in accordance with our engagement letter and the requirements of
the Academies Accounts Direction 2022 to 2023. We report to you whether anything has come to our attention in
carrying out our work which suggests that in all material respects, expenditure disbursed and income received during
the period from 1 September 2022 to 31 August 2023 have not been applied to purposes intended by Parliament or
that the financial transactions do not conform to the authorities which govern them. -

Approach

We conducted our engagement in accordance with the Framework and Guide for External Auditors and Reporting
Accountant of Academy Trusts issued by ESFA. We performed a limited assurance engagement as defined in our
engagement letter.

The objective of a limited assurance engagement is to perform such procedures as to obtain information and
explanations in order to provide us with sufficient appropriate evidence to express a negative conclusion on
regularity.

A limited assurance engagement is more: limited in scope than a reasonable assurance engagement and
consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that
might be identified in a reasonable assurance engagement. Accordingly, we do not express a positive opinion.




Haberdashers' Aske's Federation Trust

INDERPENDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANTS ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY TO THE
TRUSTEES OF HABERDASHERS' ASKE'S FEDERATION TRUST AND THE EDUCATION AND
SKILLS FUNDING AGENCY
31 August 2023

Approach {continued) :
Our engagement includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the regularity and propriety of the
academy trust's incomé and expenditure. '

The work undertaken to draw to our conclusion includes:
+ An assessment of the risk of material irregularity and impropriety across all of the academy trust's activities;

¢ Further testing and review of the areas identified through the risk assessment including enquiry, identification of

verification work where considered necessary; and

¢ Consideration of evidence obtained through the work detailed above and the work completed as part of our
financial statements audit in order to support the regutarity conclusion.

In the course of our work, nothing has come to our attention which suggests that in all material respects the
expenditure disbursed and income received during the period from 1 September 2022 to 31 August 2023 has not
been applied to purposes intended by Parliament and the financial transactions do not conform to the authorities
which govern them.

%/Ll?_c‘\w LC/a

Buzzacoft LLP
Chartered Accountants
130 Wood Street
London

EC2Vv 6DL

Date: 14 December 2023
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Haberdashers’ Aske's Federation Trust
‘CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES for the year ended 31 August 2023
(including income and expenditure accqunt)

Restricted funds

Unrestricted Total Total
funds General.. Fixed asset 2023 2022
Notes £000 £000 £'000 £'000 £000

Income and endowment from:
Danalions and capiltal grants 2 m 204 29,172 30,147 2.263
Charitable activities:

. Funding for educational operations 3 - 46,742 —_ 46,742 41,964
Other trading aclivities 4 1.202 - = 1,202 1,385
Investments 5 279 .- — 279 34
Total income and endowments 2252 46,946 29,172 78,370 45,646
Expenditure on:

Raising funds 1.221 — —_ 1,221 794
Charitable activities:

. Educational operations 6&7 m - 46,125 4,270 51,166 47,656
Total expenditure 687 1,092 .46,125 4,270 52,387 48,450
Net income (expenditure) 260 821 24,902 25,983 (2.804)
Transfers between funds 15 i {1.463) 1,463 i —
Other recognised gains and losses

Actuarial gains (l_oSsgs) on defined benefit

pension schemes 23 —_ ElL — 91 16,702
Net movement in funds 260 (551) 26,365 26074  13.898
Reconciliation of funds

Total funds brought forward 2,602 2,768 80.134 85,504 71.606
Total funds carried forward 2,862 2,217 106,499 111,578 85.504

The Statement of Financial Activities analyses all the income-and capital resources and expenditure during the.
year and reconciles the movement.in funds. Accordingly, no Statement of Total Recognised Gains and Losses
has been prepared.

The result for the year for Companies Act purposes comprises the net income befare actuarial gain. For.2023,
this was a surplus of £25,983k, (2022: deficit £2,804k). The result for the year for the Trust as an éntity,wés a
surplus of £25.811k (2022: deficit £2,911k). For the subsidiary HAHC Trading Ltd, there was a surplus in the year
of £172k (2022: surplus £107k). ' '
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Haberdashers' Aske's Federatlon Trust

CONSOLIDATED AND CHARITY BALANCE SHEETS as at 31 August 2023

Company reg:stratlon number 2535091

Group Charity
2023 2022 2023 2022
Notes £'000 £'000 £'000 . £:000 ,
Fixed assets i
Tangible fixed assets 1 106,212 79,968 106,212 79,968
Current assets .
Debtors 12 1,903 1,634 2,026 1,736
Short term Investments - cash deposits 3,000 — 3,000 | —
" Cash atbank andi in ‘hand 5,647 10,544 5,351 10,328
- 10,550 12,178 10,377 | 12,064
Liabilities ¢
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year- 13 _ (§,184) {6,576) (5,184). (6,569)
Net current assets 5,366 5.602 5193} 5495
Total assets less current liabilities 11 1_,57'8 85,570 111,405 - 85,463
Pension scheme liability 23 —_— (66) - (66)
Total net assets 111,578 85,504, ] 111,405 | 85,397
Funds of the Academy Trust
Restricted funds '
. Fixed assets fund 15 106,499 80,134 106,499 80,134
: Restricted general fund
. General annual grant - 15 T 2,217 2,834 2,217 2834
. Pension reserve ' — (66) — (66)
Total restricted funds 108,716 '82,802 108,716 ° 82,902 °
Unrestricted income funds 15 2,862, 2,602 2,689 2,495
Total funds ' 1 11 .578 85,50_4 111 .405 , 85.397

The financial statements on pages 35 to 62 were approved by the Board of Trustees on 11 December 2023 and

signed on their behalf by

NWASWL{,

Nicholas Scarles
Chairman

g
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1 Haberdashers' Aske’s Federation Trust ;
' CONSOLIDATED CASHFLOW STATEMENT )
For the year ended 31 August 2023 N
1 2023 2022
¢ Notes £'000 £000
: g Cash flows from operating activities 20
' g Net cash (used in) provided by operaling activities (834) 2477
\ L Cash flows from investing activities 21 ;
l i Interest received 279 Y|
; Investment in fong term cash deposits (3,000) —
; Capital grants received from the DfE 1,277 1,422
i Purchase of tangible fixed assets. (2,619) (2.391)
Net cash used in investing activities (3,063 (935)"
l i
i Change in cash and cash aquivalents in the reporting period 22 (4,897) 1,542 1
, Cash and cash equivalents at 1 September 2022 10,544 9,002 :
; Cash and cash equivalents at 31 August 2023 5,647 10,544 .
<
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Haberdashers’ Aske’'s Federation Trust
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 August 2023

1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Statement of accounting policies: Basis of preparation
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of the accounts are described below.

Format of accounts

The financia! statements have been prepared in accordance with Accounting and Reporting by Charities:
Statement of Recommended Practice applicable to charities preparing their acgounts in accordancg with the
Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and in the Republic of Ireland (FR$102), Charities SORP
(FRS102), the Companies Act 2006 and the Academies Accounts Direction 2022 to 2023. The financial
statements reflect the activities of the Trust.

The consolidated financial statements consolidate the results of the Trust and its active subsidiary company,
HAHC Trading Limited. Advantage has been taken of the exemption available not to prepare a Statement of
Financial Activities far the Trust alone, as psrmitted by section 408 of the Companigs Act 2006.

Company status

The Trust is a company limited by guarantee. The members of the Trust are indicated on page 3. In the event of
the Trust being wound up and there being an excess of liabilities over realisable assets, the liability in respect of
the guarantee is limited ta £10 per member of the Trust,

Accounting convention

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with applicable
accounting standards in the United Kingdom, The accounts are prepared on a going eencern basis in recagnition
that government grants for academies, or their sugcessors, will continug into the. foreseeable future. For the most
part, the funding agreements In respect of each of the schools require seven years' notice from either the Trust
or the Department for Edugation (*DfE") in the event of their teemination.

Grant income
Grant income, both revenue and capital, from the Government is recognised on an entitlement basis and is
accounted for as restricted funds,

Other income

Other incame, including trading income, investment income, donations, sponsorship, donated facilities and gifts
in kind is recogmsed on a receivable basis where there is reasonable certainty of its receipt at the balance sheet
date. The income is recognised as restricted where a restriction exists on its deployment within the Trust,
Donated facllities are recognised at their estimated revenue value ta the Trust.

Critical accounting estimates and areas of judgement

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are considered to be reasanable under the ciccumstances.

The Trust makes estimates and assumptions. concerning the future. The predicted future, resulting fram the
appl'catlon of these account‘ng estimates and assumptions will, by deﬁnition seldom correspond precisely and in
that ce_lr,ry a s&gnlflcant risk of gauslng a material adjustment to t_he c_:a_rrying values Qf assets and |labl_|]_tjes wgthln
the next financial year are discussed below.

The present value of the Local Government Pension Scheme defined benefit liability depends on a number of
factors that are determined on an actuarial basis using a variety of assumptions which can, and do, change over
time. The assumptions used in determining the net cost for pensions include the discount rate. Any changes to
these assumptions, which are disclosed in Note 23, will impact the carrying amount of the pension liakility, Further,
a roll forward approach which projects results, taking as a base the full actuarial vajuation performed as at 31
March 2022 has been used by the actuary in valuing the pension liability as at 31 August 2023, Any differences
between the valuations derived from the roll forward approach and a full actuarial valuation would have an impact
on the carrying amount of the pension liability.
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Haberdashers' Aske's Federation Trust
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 August 2023

Financial instruments

The Trust has financial assets and financial liabilities of a kind that qualify as basic financial instruments. Basic
financial instruments are initially recognised at transaction value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method. Financial assets held at amortised cost comprise cash at bank and in hand,
together with trade and other debtors. Financiat liabilities held at amortised cost comprise trade, other creditors
and accruals. Trade and other debtors are recognised when amounts are due to the organisation. Creditors and
provisions are recognised when the company has a legal obligation to transfer funds as a result of past events
that can be readily measured or estimated and will probably result in a transfer of funds.

Going Concern

Funding agreements are in place with the Department for Education in respect of all of the academies managed
by the Trust. This funding is agreed annually in advance for each school. The Directors consider that this is
sufficient length of notice to provide reasonable surety of continuing income support from central government.
The Trust uses the predictability of the annual grant to prepare financial forecasts covering a period of at least 12
months from the date of signing these accounts. Longer term forecasts are also produced to support a longer
term strategic plan through to 2025. These forecasts give assurance that the accounts should be prepared on a
going concern basis.

Further, the Directors are of the view that any actuarial net liability on the restricted reserve resuiting from the
actuarially computed deficit on the Local Government Pension Scheme (‘LGPS") will not crystallise within the
foreseeable future. Changes to the employee and employer pension contribution rates and variations in the
assumptions underlying the computation of pension liabilities may arise over time so as to offset deficits arising
on the schemes and at 31 August 2023, the position in relation to the Trust was an actuarial surplus. Accordingly,
the Directors believe that it is appropriate to prepare the accounts on a going concern basis.

Debtors
Debtors are recagnised at their settiement amount less any provision for non-recoverability. Prepayments are
valued at the amounts prepaid.

Short term investments
Short term investments represent fixed term cash deposits held with a maturity date of greater than three months
but less than one year.

Cash at bank and in hand
Cash at bank and in hand represents such accounts and instruments that are available on demand. Natice

Recognition of liabilities
Liabilities are recognised upon commitment of resources or where there is a legal or constructive obligation.

Allocation of casts between direct provision of education and other expenditure

In accordance with the Charities SORP, expenditure has been analysed between the costs of generating funds
and the Trust's charitable activities. Items of expenditure, which involve more than one cost category. and which
cannot be directly allocated, have been apportioned on a reasonable, justifiable and consistent basis for the cost
category concerned. These include:

Cost category Basis of apportionment

Maintenance of premises Capacity of accommodation utilised/ratio of staff
Other occupancy costs Capacity of accommodation utilised/ratio of staff
Depreciation Usage of assets

Costs of generating funds are those costs necessarily incurred in the generation of trading income {e.g. costs of
site supervision).

Direct costs

Direct costs are identified as costs arising out of the core business of the Trust in providing primary and secondary
education. Direct staff costs are those associated with employees having a direct contact with students on a day
to day basis during term time.
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Haberdashers’ Aske's Federation Trust
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 August 2023

Support costs

Support costs are costs arising out of the need to provide teaching support, statutory and administrative functions
that enable the Trust to operate. Support staff costs comprise all staff other than teachers. In accordance with
the requirements of FRS 102 and Charities SORP 2019, governance costs form part of support costs. These
represent those costs attributable to the Trust's compliance with its statutory and regulatory obligations.

Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets acquired since the Trust was established are included in the accounts at cost.

Where tangible fixed assets have been acquired with the aid of specific grants, either from the government or
from the private sector, they are included in the Balance Sheet at cost and are depreciated over their expected
useful economic life. Where there are specific conditions attached to the funding requiring the continued use of
the asset, the related grants are credited to a restricted fixed asset fund in the Statement of Financial Activities
and carried forward to the Balance Sheet.

The value of donated buildings constructed under UK Government programmes is recognised in the statement of
financial activities as voluntary income in the period in which the rights and abligations assaciated with ownership
of the building materially transfer to the Trust and subsequently depreciated over their expected useful economic
lives.

Such buildings are recognised at cost in instances where costis known or deemed cost (being valuation under

B 18 45, Lo TR b, =t
g e o e e gt = L st

Individual items of equipment costing less than £5,000 are written off in the year of acquisition. When the Trust
undertakes an IT asset refresh, which comprises numerous lower cost items but which in aggregate costs more
than £5,000, these items are capitalised in the year of acquisition. All other equipment over £5.000 is capitalised.
All refurbishment costs are written off in the year incurred unless they enhance the value of the building, in which
case they are capitalised. Fixed assets that become totally impaired are written off.

S e o P B LY

Depreciation

The threshold for capitalisation of fixed assets is £5,000. All assets except freehold land and assets under
construction are depreciated the month after the date of purchase. Tangible fixed assets are depreciated over
their estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis at the following rates:

Freehold and long leasehold buildings 2%
IT hardware and Software 25%
Fixtures and fittings 20%
Office and Trust equipment 20%
Motor Vehicles 33%

Freehold land is not depreciated.

Leased assets
Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the statement of financial activities as incurred.

Taxation

The Trust continues to qualify for the exemptions from corporation tax contained in sections 466 to 493 of the
Corporation Tax Act 2010 and no tax liability has arisen in respect of the perlad. The cost of irrecoverable Value
Added Tax incurred by the Trust is included in the Statement of Financial Activities.

Agency Arrangements

The Trust acts as an agent in distributing bursary funds for students aged 16-19 from ESFA, Payments received
from ESFA and subsequent disbursements to students are excluded from the statement of financial activities as
the Trust does not have control over the charitable application of the funds. The funds received and paid and any
balances held are disclosed in note 19.
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Haberdashers’ Aske’s Federation Trust
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 August 2023

Pension costs

Full-time and part-time teaching staff who are employed under a contract of service are eligible to contribute to
the Teachers’ Pension Scheme (TPS). The TPS, a statutory, contributory, final salary scheme is administered by
Capita Teachers' Pensions on behalf of the Department for Education. Costs include normal and supplementary
contributions. The regular cost is the normal contributions, expressed as a percentage of salary of a teacher
providing service, which would defray the cost of benefits payable in respect of that service. Variations from the
regular pension cost are met by a supplementary contribution. This occurs if, as a result of the actuarial
investigations, it is found that the accumulated liabilities for the benefits to past and present teachers are not fully
covered by normal contributions to be paid in the future and by the fund built up from past contributions. The
normal and supplementary contributions are charged to the income and expenditure account in the year.

Non-teaching members of staff are offered membership of the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) of the
London Borough of Lewisham. The LGPS is a defined benefit scheme, and the requirements of Financial
Reporting Standard 102 have been followed.

The Trust's share of the LGPS assets is measured at fair value at each balance sheet date. The liabilities are
measured on an actuarial basis using the projected unit method. The net of these two figures is recognised as an
asset or liability on the balance sheet. Any movement is reflected in the Statement of Financial Activities, The
LGPS surplus is not carried on the balance sheet in accordance with the requirements of FRS 102. Accordlngly.
a corresponding adjustment against the actuarial gain has been made to bring the net LGPS position to £nil on
the balance sheet.

Non-teaching members of staff prior to 1991 when the Trust was formed were entitled to remain as members of
the London Pension Fund Authority (LPFA). There are no active members of the LPFA emplayed by the Trust.
The LPFA is a defined benefit scheme, and the requirements of Financial Reporting Standard 102 have been
followed.

The Trust’'s share of the LPFA assets is measured at fair value at each balance sheet date. The liabilities are
measured on an actuarial basis using the projected unit method. The net of these two figures is recognised as an
asset or liability on the balance sheet. Any movement is reflected in the Statement of Financial Activities.

Funds

The Unrestricted Fund represents monies which may be applied for any purpose within the Trust objectives and
arise out of funds earned or donated to the Trust with no restriction. These funds have never been part of
government general annual grant income.

Restricted Funds include grants from government and other donors to be used for specific purposes.

2 DONATIONS AND CAPITAL GRANTS
Restricted

Unrestricted  Restricted  fixed asset Total Total
funds funds funds 2023 2022
, £000 £000 £'000 £'000 £000
ESFA Capital grant incl. SCA and DFC — — 1.277 1,277 1,422
Donated fixed assets - — 27,895 27,895 -
Other Charitable grant income 771 204 = 975 841
771 204 29,172 30,147 2,263
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3 FUNDING FOR THE ACADEMIES’ EDUCATIONAL OPERATIONS
Restricted
Unrestricted  Restricted  fixed asset Total Total
funds funds funds 2023 2022
£'000 £'000 £000 £'000 £'000
DfE/ESFA grants
General annual grant -_— 40,149 —_— 40,149 37,015
Pupil premium -— 1,802 —_ 1,802 1.838
Recovery premium - 723 -_ 723 242
Primary Sports grant — 90 —_ 90 91
School-led tutoring grant —_— 267 — 267 249
Mainstream schools additional grant _— 552 —_— 552 —
School supplementary grant — 1,088 — 1,088 444
Universal Infant Free School Meal (UIFSM) —_ 194 —_ 194 188
Other DIE/ESFA — 4 — 4 424
Local Authority grants
Special Education Needs and project grants — 1.201 _ 1,201 964
Early Years funding - 327 - 327 167
Additional Free School Meals Support 295 295 —
Exceptional Government funding
Other DIE/ESFA — Covid-19 funding — —_ —_ —_ 342
Other income from the academy trust’s
educational operations _— 50 -— 50 —
Total funding — 46,742 —_ 46,742 41,964
4 OTHER TRADING ACTIVITIES
Restricted
Unrestricted  Restricted  fixed asset Total Total
funds funds funds 2023 2022
£'000 £000 £000 £'000 . 2000
Catering income paid lunches 170 - —_ 170 395
Hire of facilities 232 — -— 232 157
Sundry income 800 — —_ 800 833
1.202 —_— —_ 1,202 1,385
5 INVESTMENT INCOME
Restricted
Unrestricted  Restricted  fixed asset Total Total
funds funds funds 2023 2022
£'000 £000 £000 £'000 £f'0°°,
Short term depositrsgi i i} 279 = - 279 34
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6 EXPENDITURE
Staff Premises & Other Total Total
cosls  equipment costs 2023 2022
£:000 £000 £'000 £'000 £000
Expenditure on raising funds
Direcl costs 59 - 1 70 103
Allocated support costs 1,146 2 3 1,151 691
1,205 2 14 1,221 794
Academies educational operations
Direct costs 24,930 8,406 4,853 38,189 36,100
Allocated support casts 10,313 818 1,847 12,977 11,556
35.243 9.224 6700 51,166 47,656
36,448 9226 6714 52,387 48,450
Net income {expenditure) for the year includes:
Total Totat
2023 2022
£'000 £:000
Fees payable Statutory Auditor
. Annual audit of accounts 36 32
. Other non-audit services 6 6
Fees payable for Internal Audit 8 7
Operating lease rentals 19 13
Settlements 97 83
Depreciation 4,270 3434
Teaching &
educational Other Direct costs Other costs Total TFotal
support support Educational  excluding costs costs
staffcosts  staffcosts  supplies depreciation 2023 2022
£000 £000 £000 £'000 £'000 £000
Expenditure by academy
Haberdashers’ Borough Academy 3.054 1,503 603 1,621 6,784 4,568
Haberdashers’ Crayford Academy 3,794 1,566 567 1,630 7,597 6.459
Haberdashers’ Crayfard Primary 558 556 94 334 1,542 1,375
Haberdashers’ Hatcham College 5,691 2,598 913 2,559 11,661 9,906
Haberdashers’ Hatcham Primary 1414 652 189 463 2,718 2,507
Haberdashers’ Hatcham Free School 1,178 902 182 540 2,802 2,576
Haberdashers’ Knights Academy 5171 2,399 734 1,957 10,261 9,136
Haberdashers' Knights Primary 706 420 112 379 1,617 1.520
Haberdashers’ Stade Green Primary 873 41 116 394 1,824 1,495
Trust Central Services 1596 1417 336 {2,054) 1,295 3,039
Total expenditure 23,935 12,454 3,846 7,823 48,058 42,581
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7 CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES — EDUCATIONAL OPERATIONS

Unrestricted Restricted Total Total
funds funds 2023 2022
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Direct costs — educational operations 771 37.418 38,189 36,100
Support costs — educational operations _ -— 12,977 12,977 11,556
771 50,395 51,166 47,656
Charitable activities analysis
Total Total
2023 2022
£'000 £000
Allocated support costs
Support staff costs (note 8) 10,313 8,212
Depreciation 682 518
Technology costs 358 316
Premises costs 327 463
Legal costs — conversion: — !
Legal costs -other 120 141
Other support costs 1,099 1,860
Governance costs, 78 45.
Total educational and teaching school costs 12,977 11,556
2023 2022
£'000 £'000
Governance costs (inciuded in support costs)
Fees for external audit of financial statements 36 32
Internal audit fees 8 6
Trustee and Local Goveming Bady meetings including clerking 1 14.
Governance costs 45 52
8 STAFF COSTS
a. Remuneration
2023, 2022
£'000 £000 .
Wages and salaries 25,888 23,567
Apprenticeship levy 113 102
Sacial security costs 2,630 2,341
Defined benefit pension scheme costs 5,319 6,784
33,950 32,794
Supply slaff costs 2,401 1,710
Restructuring and severance 97 84
36,448 34,588
Staff restructuring costs comprise:
Redundancy payments 9 -
Severance payments 67 84
Other restructuring costs 21 —
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 August 2023

8 STAFF COSTS (continued)

b. Non-statutory/non-contractual and special staff severance payments
Included in staff restructuring costs are special severance payments totalling £67,403 (2022: £83,492).
Individually, the payments were: £3,500, £5,000, £5,445, £25,000 and £28,458.

2023 2022!
7 No. No.:
£0 - £25.000 4 5
1

£25,001 - £50,000

2

c. Staff numbers

Gross employee numbers

Fuil time equivalent

2023 2022 2023 2022
Number Number Number Number
Teachers 328 312 294 282
Administration and suppaort 337 289 206 195
Management 75 71 71 68
571 545

740 672

d. Key management personnel

The Trust considers the members of the Federation Executive Team, identified as such on page 5 to these
accounts, to be the key management personnel. Total remuneration and benefits (including employer national
insurance and pension scheme contributions) accruing to those individuals in respect of the year ended 31 August

2023 amounts to £2,076,681 (2022: £2,054,569).

e. Higher paid staff

Employee numbers where remuneration and benefits (excluding pension costs) exceed £60,000;

2023 2022

Number Number
£60,001 - £70,000 32 21
£70.001 - £80,000 12 16
£80,001 - £80,000 7 5
£90,001 - £100,000 3 1
£100,001 - £110,000 1 1
£110,001 - £120,000 1 2
£120,001 - £130.000 1 2
£130,001 - £140,000 3 —
£160,001 - £170,000 — 1
£180,001 - £190,000 1 —
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9 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS — Trustees’ remuneration and expenses

No Trustees other than the CEO, received any remuneration arising out of, or in connection with, the exercise of
his or her duties as a Trustee of the Trust (2022 £nil). The Governors of the academies did not receive any
remuneration for their services as governors: (2022: £nil). Both Trustees and Governors are entitled to receive
reimbursement of their reasonable out of pocket expenses for travelling incurred exclusively in the performance
of their duties. In 2023, one Trustee- made a claim for expenses of £78 to be reimbursed (2022: one Trustee made
a claim for £41).

The Chief Executive Officer, who is an employee of the Federation and by virtue of that role, an ex-officio Trustee
of the Company, received remuneration and benefits in kind in the range of £180,001 - £130,000 (2022: £160,001
- £170,000) together with employee pension contributions in the range of £40,001 - £50,000 (2022: £30,001 -
£40,000).

10 TRUSTEES® & OFFICERS’ INSURANCE

The Trust has.chosen to join the Risk Protection Arrangement (RPA) through the Department for Education. This
scheme protects Trustees and Officers from claims arising from negligent acts, errors and omissions occurring
whilst on academy business and provides cover up to £10,000,000. It is not possible to quantify the Trustee and
Officer component of cost from the overall amount paid to be a member of the RPA scheme.

11 TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Freehold &
leasehold Plant
land & Fixtures & machinery & Computer Motor

buildings fittings equipment equipment vehicles Total
Group & Charity £'000 £000 £000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Cost,
At 1 September 2022 104,601 2,276 2.671 4,049 S0 113,647
Additions . 1.660 201 205 543 10 2,619
Donaled. 27.895 — — — - 27,895
Disposals - (51) — (399) —_ {450)
At 31 August 2023, 134,156 2,426 2.876 4,193 60 143,711
Depreciation
At 1 September-2022 28.217 1,405 1,425 2.582 50 33,679
Charge for the year: 2,676 313 397 881 3 4,270
Eliminated on disposal — (8%) — (399) = (450)
At 31 August 2023 30.893 1667 1.822 3,064 &3 37,499
Net baok value
At 31 August 2023 103,263 759 1,054 1,129 7 106,212
At 31 August 2022 76.384 871 1,246 1,467 —_ 79,968

The costs of freehald land and buildings included abave is £542,000, and which has a net book value at August
2023 of £367.678 (2022: £378.519).

Notwithstanding that the lease on the Haberdashers' Borough Academy site has not been assigned to the Trust,

within the accounts from this date. The asset is recognised at deemed cost, being valuation at depreciated
replacement cost.
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12 DEBTORS

Group Charity
2023 2022 2023 2022
£'000 £000 £'000 £000
Trade debtors 199 330 149 312
VAT recoverable 569 460 577 460
Other debtors 128 189 128 189
Prepayments and accrued income 1,007 655 1,007 655
Amounts owed from subsidiary companies — — 165 120
1,903 1,634 2,026 1,736
13 CREDITORS (amounts falling due within one year)
Group Charity
2023 2022 2023 2022
£'000 £'000 £'000 £000
Trade creditars 1,297 1,007 1,297 1,007
Other taxation and social security 685 645 685 645
Other creditors 636 572 636 572
Accruals 1,847 3,261 1,847 3,261
Deferred income (note 14) 719 1,091 719 1,084
5184 6,576 5,184 6,569
14 DEFERRED INCOME
Group Charity
2023 2022 2023 2022
£'000 £'000 £'000 £000
Deferred income at 1 September 1,091 1,129 1,084 1,129
Released from previous year (828) (794) (828) (794)
Amounts deferred in current year 456 756 463 749
Deferred income at 31 August 719 1,091 719 1,084

The deferred income relates to ESFA, Local Authority, voluntary grants and trip income received in advance.
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15 STATEMENT OF FUNDS

Balance at 1 Gains, Balance at
September losses and 31 August
- 2022 Income Expenditure transfers 2023
£'000 £000 £000 £000 | £'000
Restricted general funds :{
General annyal grant 2,834 40,149 (39.303) (1.463)* 2,217
UIFSM - 194 (194) - -
Pupil Premium — 1,802 (1.802) - —_
Recovery and Catch-up premiym. — 723 (723) — —
Other grants and donations — 4,078 (4.078) — -
Funds excluding pensions ' 2,834 46,946 ~ (46,871) (1463) 2,217
Pension reserve’ (66) — . (25) 91 —
Restricted general funds 2,768 46,946 (46.896) (1,372) 2,217
Restricted fixed asset funds
DfE/ESFA capital grants 166 1,277 —_— (1,156) 287
-Fixed assets ... 79,968 27,895 (4.270) 2619 106,212 .
T 80.134 29172 (4,270) 1463 106,499
.Total restricted funds 82902 76,118 (51.166) 91 108,716
Unrestricted funds
General funds 2,602 2,252 1,992) - 2,862
,Total funds , 85,504 78,370 (52,387) ‘917 111,578
§2023 2023 2023 2022
/ Income . Capital Total Total
Total fund analysis by academy £'000 £'000 £'000 £000
Haberdashers' Borough Academy . ok 50 50 17
Haberdashers' Crayfard Academy — 51 51 - 23
Haberdashers' Crayford Primary — 31 31 10
Haberdashers Hatcham College T - —_ 71
Haberdashers Hatcham Primary — - - 36
Haberdashers' Hatcham Free School — 27 27 2
Haberdashers' Knights Academy - - -— 23
Maberdashers’ Knights Primary — 30 30 20
Haberdashers' Slade Green Primary — 28 28 12
Centralreserves 5,079. .70 5149 5388
Total excluding fixed assets and pension reserve T 8,079 287 - 5,366 5,602
Total income fund held in central reserves $,079. — 5,079 5,436
Total fixed asset fund including capital grant income 106,499 106,499 80,134
Pension reserve- ' = L (66)
Total funds 5,079 - 106,499 111,578 85504
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Haberdashers’ Aske's Federation Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 August 2023

15 STATEMENT OF FUNDS (continued)

Balance at 1 Gains, Balance at
-September losses and 31 August
2021 Income: Expenditure transférs ‘2022
2022 comparative note. £'000. £000. £'000 £'000 £000
Restricted general funds o ' ) ‘
General annual grant . 1,799 37,708, (36,052) (621) 2,834
UIFSM —_ 188. (188) = —
Pupil Premium - 1.838 (1.838) f— -
Recovery and Catch-up premlum 232 24? (474) = —
Other grants and donauons == 2,174 (2,174) - —_
Funds excludlng pensnons . 2,031 42,150 (40.726) (621) ™ 2,834
‘Pension reserve {14,380) — (2,388) 16,702 {66)
Restricted general funds T {12,349) 42,150 (43,114) 16,081 2,768
Restricted fixed asset funds ,
DE/ESFA capital grants : 514 1,422, = (1.770). 166
Fixed assets 81,011 _ (3,434) . 2,391 79,968
' 81,525 1,422, (3.434) 621 80,134
Total restricted funds 69,176 43,572. (46,548) 16,702 82,9027
Unrestricted funds” B N .
" General funds 2,430 2,074 (1.902) - 2,602
Total funds 71,606 45,646 (48,450). 16,702 85,504

Pu rpose of funds

General annual grant represents the principal source of funds derived from central government, to support the
educatnon activities of the Trust. Voluntary income. represents non-contractual non-governmental i nncome whlch
is received. under conditions as to the purposes for which it may be spent.. Pension scheme reserves are the

actuarial valuation of the aggregate present value of the net defined benefit pension scheme liabilities of the Trust.

Where expenditure charged against a restricted fund would exhaust that fund. and where there is no reatistic
foreseeable means of replenishing it from its usual source of fundmg, a transfer is made from the general reserve

of an amount which will eliminate the shortfall.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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16 ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS BY FUND

GROUP
, Restricted funds
Unrestricted ] 2023
funds General Fixed asset Total
£'000 £000 . £000 | £°000
Fund balances at 31 August 2023 are represented by:
Tangible fixed assets - —_ 106,212 106,212
Current assets 3,633 6,630 287 10,550:
Creditors falling due within one year — (5.184) — (5.184).
‘Defined benefit pension liability — —_ —_ p—
— - =1 111,578
Restricted funds 1
Unrestricted 2022
funds General Fixed asset | “Total
£000 £000. £000 | £'000.
Fund balances at31 August 2032 are represented by:
Tanglble fixed assets - - 79,968 79,968
Current assets 2,602 9,410 166 12,178
(Creditors falling due within one year — (6,576) — " (6,576)
Defined benefit pension liability — (66) - .(66)
' 2,602 2,768 80,134° 85,504
ACADEMY TRUST
- Restricted funds
Uirestricted: R 2023,
"7 funds General Fixed asset | Total
£:000 £000 £000; £ 000
Fund balances at 31 August 2023 are represented by: )
Tangible fixed assets — — 108212] 106,212
Current assels 3,462 6,457 - 287 "10,206,
Creditors falling due within one year —_ (5.184) — (5,184).
Defined benefit pension liability — — ! -
3,462 1,273 106,499  111,234.
Restricted funds
Unrestricted 2022
funds General Fixed asset Total
£'000 £'000 £'0001{ £'000
Fund balances at 31 August 2022 are represented by:
Tangible fixed assels - - 79,968 79,968
Current assets 2,495 9,403 166, 12,064
Creditors faliing due within ane year — (6,569) — (6,569)
Defined benefit pension -iability —_ (66) -, (66)

"2.495

2,768 80,134,

85,397
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17 COMMITMENTS UNDER OPERATING LEASES

At 31 August, the Federation’s total commitment under operating leases for equipment was:

2023 2022
£000 £'000
Amounts due within one year 18 5
Amounts due between one and five years 26 14
Amounts due after five years - —
4 19
18 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
2023 2022
_£'000 £000
Expenditure contracted for but not provided in the financial statements _— 49
19 AGENCY ARRANGMENTS
The Trust receives and distributes bursary funds to students as agent for the ESFA.
2023 2022
£'000 . ~ £000
Bursaries brought forward from prior years 19 14.
16-19 bursaries received from ESFA in the year 37 57
16-19 bursaries distributed in the year {48) (52)
Amount of unspent bursaries reported in creditors due within one year 8 19

The Trust distributes 16-19 bursary funds to students as an agent for ESFA. In the accounting period ending 31
August 2023 the academy trust received £37,000 (2022: £57,000) and disbursed £48,000 (2022: £52,000) from
the fund. An amount of £8,000 (2022: £19,000) is included in other creditors relating to undistributed funds that is

repayable to ESFA.
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20 RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

2023 2022

£'000 £000
Net movement in funds 25,983 (2.804)
Depreciation 4,270 3,434
Capital grants from the DfE group (t,277) (1.422)
Donated fixed asset (27,895) -
Interest receivable (279) (34)
FRS 102 Pension costs less contributions payable 25 2,388
(Decrease) increase in debtors (269) 390
(Decrease) increase in creditors (1,392) 525
Net cash {used in) provided by operating activities - (834) 2,477

21 CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES
2023 2022
£000 £'000
Interest received 279 34
Purchase of investments — term deposits (3,000) -
Capital grants received from DfE group 1,277 1422
Purchase of tangible fixed assets (2,619) (2,391)
Net cash outflow (4,063) (935)
22 ANALYSIS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2023 2022
7 2000 £000
Cash in hand and at bank s71 3,430
Notice deposits {less than 95 days) 5,076 7,114
5,647 10,544
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23 PENSION COSTS & LIABILITIES

2023 2022
£’000 _ 7£'000
Other pension costs included in staff costs comprise:
Defined benefit scheme — TPS contributions 3,693 3,443 .
Defined benefit scheme - LGPS/LPFA service costs 1,624 3,338
Defined contribution scheme 2 2
Total pension costs _ 5,319 6,784
2023 2022
£'000 £000
Defined benefit scheme liabilities comprise:
Local Government Pensian Scheme liability (London Borough of Lewisham) — —
London Pension Fund Authority liability — 66
—_ 66

During the year ended 31 August 2023, the Trust participated in four pension schemes. These comprised; The
Teachers' Pension Scheme (TPS); The Haberdashers' Aske's Hatcham College Trust Retirement Benefits
Scheme; The Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) administered by the London Borough of Lewisham
and the London Pension Fund Authority (LPFA).

In the year ended 31 August 2023, the Trust reached agreement with the LPFA scheme to exit the scheme for no
further financial consideration. The discharge of these liabilities has been reflected in the financial statements of
the Trust as an actuarial gain.

The valuation of the net Trust obligation within the London Borough of [ .ewisham Local Gavernment Pension
Scheme identified a net asset of £8,259,000. Such amounts are recognised to the extent that the Trust considers
recoverable, either through reduced contributions in the future or through refunds from the plan.

As the Trust does not anticipate being able to recover the surplus in the aforementioned manner, the surplus is
not recognised on the balance sheet, and a corresponding adjustment is made within other recognised gains and
losses on the statement of financial activities (as an actuarial loss) to bring the net LGPS position for this Local
Authority to £nil, as detailed within the reconciliation of opening and closing position on page 55.

Teachers’ Pension Scheme

The Teachers' Pension Scheme (TPS) is a statutory, contributory, defined benefit scheme, governed by the
Teachers’ Pension Scheme Regulations 2014. Membership is automatic for teachers in academies. All teachers
have the option to opt-out of the TPS following enrolment.

The employer's pension cost paid to TPS was £3,693k (2022: £3,443k) and at the end of the year a total of £431k
(2022: £406k) was accrued in respect of annual contributions owing to the scheme.

The TPS is an unfunded scheme to which both the member and employer makes contributions, as a percentage
of salary - these contributions are credited to the Exchequer. Retirement and other pension benefits are paid by
public funds provided by Parliament.
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23 PENSION COSTS & LIABILITIES (continued)

Vaiuation of the Teachers’' Pension Scheme

The Government Actuary, using normal actuarial principles, conducts a formal actuarial review of the TPS in
accordance with the Public Service Pensions (Valuations and Employer Cost Cap) Directions 2014 published by
HM Treasury every 4 years. The aim of the review is to specify the level of future contributions. Actuarial scheme
valuations are dependent on assumptions about the value of future costs, design of benefits and many other
factors. The actuarial valuation of the TPS which applied during the year ended 31 August 2023 was carried out
as at 31 March 2016. The valuation report was published by the Department for Education on 5 March 2019. The
key elements of the valuation and subsequent consultation are:

* employer contribution rates set at 23.68% of pensionable pay (including a 0.08% administration levy)

+ total scheme liabilities (pensions currently in payment and the estimated cost of future benefits) for service
to the effective date of £218,100 million and notional assets (estimated future contributions together with
the notional investments held at the valuation date) of £196,100 million, giving a notional past service
deficit of £22,000 million.

¢ the SCAPE rate, set by HMT, is used to determine the notional investment return. The current SCAPE
rate is 2.4% above the rate of CPI. The assumed real rate of return is 2.4% in excess of prices and 2% in
excess of earnings. The rate of real earnings growth is assumed to be 2.2%. The assumed nominal rate
of return including earnings growth is 4.45%.

The latest actuarial TPS valuation results, as at 31 March 2020, were released in October 2023. The valuation
result is due to be implemented from 1 April 2024. From this date empioyer contributions will increase to 28.6%
(including a 0.08% administration levy).

The Haberdashers’ Aske’s Hatcham College Trust Retirement Benefit Scheme

The Trust has arranged a Money Purchase Scheme administered by Aviva. The assets of the scheme are held
separately from those of the Trust in an independently administered fund. This scheme is a defined contribution
scheme. The Trust contribution rate has been 10% since 1 January 2004.

Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS)

The LGPS is a funded defined benefit pension scheme, with the assets held in separate trustee administered
funds. The total contribution made for the year ended 31 August 2023 was £1,769k (2022: £1,510k), of which the
employer's contributions totalled £1,412k (2022: £1,153k) and employees’ contributions totalled £357k (2022:
£427k). The agreed contribution rates for future years are 17.9% for employers and between 5.56% and 12.5% for
employees. Parliament has agreed, at the request of the Secretary of State for Education, to a guarantee that, in
the event of an academy trust closure, outstanding Local Government Pension Scheme liabilities would be met
by the Department for Education. The guarantee came into force on 18 July 2013.

London Pension Funds Authority (LPFA)

Non-teaching members of staff prior to 1991 were offered membership of the Londen Pension Funds Authority
Scheme. All contributors are deceased, deferred or pensioners. There are no active contributors to the fund. The
LPFA is a defined benefit pension scheme which is able to identify the Trust's share of assets and liabilities, the
requirements of FRS 102 have therefore been followed. The Trust's share of the LPFA assets is measured at fair
value at each balance sheet date. Liabilities are measured on an actuarial basis using the projected unit method.
The net of these two figures is recognised as an asset or liability on the balance sheet. Any movement in the asset
or liability between balance sheet dates is reflected in the Statement of Financial Activities.
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Haberdashers’ Aske's Federation Trust
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ‘
For the year ended 31 August 2023

23 PENSION COSTS & LIABILITIES (continued).

London Pension Funds Authority (LPFA) (continued)

The contributions to be paid by the Trust are recalculated every three years; the review as at 31-March 2016

determined contributions for the period from 1 Agril 2018 to 31 March 2020.

In the year ended 31 August 2023, the Trust reached agreement with the LPFA scheme to exit the scheme for.no
further financial consideration. The discharge of these liabilities has been reflected in the financial statements of

the Trust as an actuarial gain.

All costs arising to date on the LPFA scheme have been accounted for.in the Statement of Financial Activities for

this and prior years.

2023 2022
Employer LGPS & LPFA membership statistics
As at 31 March _ ' )
Active members 261 254
Deferred pensioners : : 452. 323
Pensioners 89 66
_802 643
2023 2022
£'000 £'000:
LGPS & LPFA amounts recognised in the statement of financial activities
Employer service costs ' ‘ 1,824 3,339,
Interest cost on pension scheme obligations (187) 801
Expected retum on employers share of scheme assets (91) (545)
1,546 3,595
2023 2022
Principal actuarial assumptions LGPS Scheme % %
Rate of increase in salaries . 4.00 3.75
.Rate of increase for pensions in payment 3.00 3.06
Discount rate 5.20 4.25
Rate of CPl inflation 3.00. 3.05.
The current mortality assumptions include sufficient allowance for future improvements in mortality rates.
The assumed life expectancy on retirement aged 65 are:
2023 2022
Years years.
Retiring today
. Males 220 21.2
. Females . 238 238
Retiring in 20 years
. Males ' 21.8 225
. Females 25.1 25.5
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Haberdashers’ Aske’s Federation Trust
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 August 2023

23 PENSION COSTS & LIABILITIES (continued)

2023 2022
Fair value Fair value
The Trust's share of the net assets in the LGPS scheme £'000 £000
Equities 24,432 20,159
Other bonds 5,934 6,080
Cash / liquidity 3,490 3,520
Property 1,047 2,239
34,903 31,998
Actual return on scheme assels — gains (losses) 1,187 §1,248)
2023 2022
€hanges in the present value of LGPS defined benefit obllgations £'000 £000
Obligations as at 1 September 27,502 46,206
Current service cost 1,624 3,339
Interest cost, 1,200 789
Employee contributions 427 357
Actuarial (gain) loss (3,599) (22,791)
Benefits paid (519) (398)
Obligations as at 31 August 26,644 27,502
2023 2022
Changes in the fair value of the Trust's share of LGPS scheme assets £'000 £000
Assets as at 1 September 31,998 32,156
Return on plan assets — actuarial gain {loss) 189 (1,809)
Expected return on-employers share of net assets 1,387 539
Employer contributions 1,412 1,153
Employee contributions 427 357
Benefits paid _{510) (398)
Assets as at 31 August 34,903 31,998
2023 2022
Reconciliation of opening and closing LGPS deficit €000 = £000
Opening surplus (deficit) at 1 September 4,496 {14,050)
Current service cost (1,624) (3,339)
Net interest cost 187 (250)
Contributions by employer 1,412 1,153
Changes.in actuarial value gains 3,788 20,982
Value of closing deficit at 31 August per actuarial report 8,259 4,496
Actuarial adjustment fo cap value of net posilion-at £nil — 2022 (4,496) (4,496)
Actuarial adjustment to cap value of net position at £nil - 2023 (3,763) —_

Yalue of closing deficit at 31 August per financial statements.
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Haberdashers’ Aske’'s Federation Trust
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS '
For the year ended 31 August 2023

23 PENSION COSTS & LIABILITIES (continued)

LGPS Sensitivity analysis
The impact on the net present value of pension scheme obhganons and hence the scheme deficit from changes
to the assumptions is detailed below: .

2023 2022 "
£'000 £'000
ljiscount rate reduced by 0.1% increases the liability by 598 661
1 year increase in life expectancy increases the Ilablllty by 1 _.04656, 1.100
CPI rate increases by 0.1% increases habnllty by . 583 625
. 2023 2022
LPFA amounts recognised in the statement of financial activities £'000 £'000
V Employer service costs - -
Interest cost on pension scheme obllgatlons . == - {12)
Expected return on employers share of scheme assets 66 6
Net interest cost . v . 86 (8)
12023 2022
Principal actuarial assumptions LPFA Scheme ) . % . %
Rate of increases in salaries N/a 4.29
Rate on increase for pensions in payment . N/a 3.20
Diseount rate ' N/a 4.25°

. Rate of RP! inflation . L N/a 3.20

The current mortality assumptions include su_ff,i_cien_t allowance for future improvements in mortality rates.

“The assumed life expectancy.on retirement aged 65 are:

.2023 2022
Years years

Retiring today

. Males o : Nia 20.8,

.Females R N/a 23.2
Retiring in 20 years
: Males Nia 221

. Females. ) N/a . . 247

57.




Haberdashers' Aske's Federation Trust
NOQTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 August 2023

23 PENSION COSTS & LIABILITIES (¢ontinued)

2023 2022
Fairvalue  Fair value
The Trust's share of the net agsets in the LPEA scheme £'000 £'000
Equitigs — 257
Tgvrget; return portfolio = 99
Alternative assets —_ 93
Cash o 6
— 455
Actual return on scheme assets - gains (losses) —_— 28
2023 2022
Changes in the present value of LPFA defined benefit obligations €'000 £'000
Obligations as at 1 September 521 734
Current service cost — -
Interest cost - 12
Employee contributions — —
Actuarial gain (521) {196)
Benafits paid — (29)
Ohbligations as at 31 August — 521
2023 2022
g\gqlg_gs in the fair valge. ngt’s share of sch.eme assets £’09L £'000
Assels as at 1 September 466 404
Actyarial gain (458) 20
Expected return on employers share of net assets — 6
Employer contributions 54
Emplayee contributions — _—
Benefits paid — (29)
Assets as at 31 August — 455
2023 2022
Recangiliation of opening and closing deficit £'000 £000
Opening deficit as at 1 September (66) (330)
Current service cost - =
Net interest cost - (6)
Cantributions hy emplayer - 84
Changes in actuariat value gains (losses) 66 216
= (66)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 August 2023

23 PENSION COSTS & LIABILITIES (continued)

Sensitivity analysis
The impact on the net present value of pension scheme obligations and hence the scheme deficit from changes
to the assumptions is details below:

2023 2022
£'000 £:000
; Discount rate reduced by 0.1% increases the liability by — 7
f 1 year increase in life expectancy increases the liability by — 29
' CPI rate-increases by 0.1% increases the liability by —_ 7
24 CENTRAL SERVICES CONTRIBUITIONS
The Trust has provided the following central services 1o its schools during the year:
¢ Financial services including payroll
« Legal services
¢ Governance services
+ Estates management support
The Trust charges each of its schools for these services on the following basis:
e Year ended 31 August 2023: 5.5% of GAG income of the school.
s Year ended 31 August 2022: 5.5% of GAG income of the school.
The actuai amounts charged during the year were as follows:
2023 2022
A, £:000 £000
Haberdashers® Borough Academy 342 254
Haberdashers' Crayford Academy 379 353
Haberdashers’ Crayford Primary School 60 57
Haberdashers' Hatcham Callege 549 515
. Haberdashers' Hatcham Primary School 117 116
§ Haberdashers’ Hatcham Free School 119 119
; Haberdashers’ Knights Academy 541 480
Haberdashers' Knights Primary School 58 68
Haberdashers' Slade Green Primary School 70 77
Total 2,235 2,039




Haberdashers’ Aske's Federation Trust
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS'
For the year ended 31 August 2023

25 .SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

The Trust is the ultimate parent undertaking, having 100% control of HAHC Trading Ltd, a company limited by
guarantee and registered in England.

The subsidiary is operated for trading, activities that fall qutside the primary purpose of the charity. All activities
have been consolidated in the statement of financial activities. The total net profit of the subsidiary W|II be gifted
to the charity within the first 9 months of the new financial year.

J

A summary of the trading results of the subsidiary company is shown below:

2023 2022

£000 £'000
Profit and loss account
Turnover 234 157"
Other qperating expenses (62) : (50)
Net profit i - ' 172 . 107;°
Profit.and loss brought forward’ ’ 107 24
Amounl gifted to the charity {107) (24) ..
Profit and loss carried fomard 172 107

2023 2022
‘Balance sheet £'000 £'000
Assets o ' 345 233
Liabilities ‘ {173) (120)
Net funds 12, 113 |
HAHC Education Ltd having not traded since incorporation was dissolved on 1é July 2022
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Haberdashers’ Aske’s Federation Trust
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year.ended 31 August' 2023

26 COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS
Consolidated statement of financial activities for the year ended 31 August 2022.

2,768

Restricted funds
Unrestricted T Total
funds General  Fixed asset 2022
Notes £'000 £000 £'000 £'000
Income and endowment from:
Donations and capital grants 2 655 “186 1.442 2,263
Charitable activities: . : o '
. Funding for educational operations 3 - 41,964 - 41,964
. Teaching school 3 - — - —
Other trading activities 4 1,385 - - 1,385
Investments 5 34 —_ —_— 34
Total income and endowments 2,074 42,150 1.442 45,646
Expenditure on:
Raising funds 794 —_ — 794
Charitable activities:
- Educational operations 687 1.108 43,114 3434 47,656
. Teaching school ' — — — _
Total expenditure 687 1,902 43,114 3.434 48,450
Net income (expenditure) 172 (964} . (2,012)- (2,804}
Transfers between funds 17 — (621) 621 -
Other recognised gains and losses
Actuarial gains on defined benefit pension schemes 23 — 16,702 = 16,702
Net movement in funds 72 " 15147 {1,391) 13,898
Reconciliation of funds
Total funds brought forward 2,430 (12.349) 81,525 71,606
Total funds carried forward 2,602 80,134

85,504
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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27. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The. Worshipful Company of Haberdashers has appointed 6 Nominated Directors to the Trust Board. The
Worshipful Company of Haberdashers and its charities donated to the Trust £840,600 during the year (2022:
£553,480), the amount of £124,411 has been deferred at the year end and included in creditors for release in
2023-24.

The Temple Grove Schools Trust has appointed one Nominated Director to the Trust Board. It holds endowment
funds for the benefit of pupils in the primary phase of education. Temple Grove Schools Trust donated £67,000
during the year (2022: £67,500). A total of £20,230 (2022: £28,284) of the current year donation was deferred at
the year end and included in creditors for release in 2023-24.

A Director of HAHC Trading Ltd, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Trust, is also a Director of the Trust. During the
year, the Trust charged a total of £59,368 (2022: £49,672) to HAHC Trading Ltd for the services it provided to
enable trading. At the end of the year, HAHC Trading owed the Trust £165,345 (2022: £119,874). The profit for
the year of £171,771 (2022: £107,108) will be paid out within nine months as a donation under gift aid regulations.

Dame Sue John a Trust Director served as an Executive Director of the charity Challenge Partners. The Trust
made payments of £38,358 (2022: £46,476) to Challenge Partners as an annual subscription for professional
learning. The contract was in place before Dame Sue John joined the Trust Board.

Sabrina Luisi a Trust Director served as Chief Engagement Officer of the charity The Brilliant Club. The Trust
made payments of £30,296 to The Brilliant Club during the year in relation to services provided by The Brilliant
Club. Of this amount, £10,248 was paid on or after Sabrina Luisi's appointment.

Simon Lough a Trust Directar served as a Trustee of the charity Envision. The Trust made payments of £12,000
to Envision during the year in relation to. services provided by Envision.
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